FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Thursday, April 27, 2017 3:30 p.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Foundation Conference Room CDC 212
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any
item on the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give it
to the Board Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are limited
to five minutes; total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

PLEASE NOTE THE CHANGE IN LOCATION TO THE NEW FOUNDATION OFFICE

(Corner of Holliston & Green Street — Parking at the building or across the street)

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

. OPEN SESSION (3:30 p.m.)

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on any

item not on the agenda.

A R C. CLIFFORD SWAN REPORT
D. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
Dussas s 3 wvwwnmmmn 5 e 1. Approval of Minutes January 26, 2017 Meeting
2. Percentage of Campaign Funds to cover administrative costs
Qe 3. Review of Investment and Spending Policy
D. REPORTS
1. Financials
6 A Tcus somumunns s snsnmnns o5 sss A. Budget and Financials
s Bla 5505 am R0 5 mmtmnnin o s s B. Fund Balances and Performance
.. A C. Fund Report
A | D. Quarterly Net Income Allocation Report

2. Contract Negotiation

ADJOURNMENT




FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
Thursday, January 26, 2017
3:30 p.m.

Conference Room G1
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Finance and Investment Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Thursday,

January 26, 2017, in Conference Room G1, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado Boulevard,
Pasadena, California 91106.

. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE
The meeting was called to order at 3:30 p.m. by Mr. Jon Fuhrman.

Finance & Investment Committee Members Present
Mr. Jon Fuhrman (Chair)

Dr. Stephen Kanter

Mr. Mark Ladesich

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Mr. Wade Winter

Finance & Investment Committee Members Absent
Ms. Shirley Burt

Mr. Richard Cupp

Mr. Bill Hawkins

Mr. Jim Sarni

Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Intermediate Clerk Il

Clifford Swan Investment Counsel Present
Mr. Peter Boyle, CFA, Principal
Mr. Randall L. Zaharia, CFA, Principal

L. OPEN SESSION
Mr. Winter convened Open Session at 3:30 p.m.

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
There were no announcement and/or recognitions.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.

C. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Approval of Minutes from October 27, 2016 meeting

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Dr. Kanter and seconded by Mr. Winter, the Finance and
Investment Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Kanter, Ladesich, Schield, and

Wwinter) of the five members present to approve the minutes of the Finance and Investment
Committee meeting held on October 27, 2016.

D. REPORTS
1. Clifford Swan Report
The S&P 500 gained 12% over the course of the year, rising an impressive 5% in just
two months since Donald Trump’s Electoral College victory. Without yet assuming
office, the impending administration change has catalyzed returns. Promises of pro-



Finance and Investment Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation
January 26, 2017

Page 2

business policy, tax cuts, and infrastructure spending have boosted valuations and
growth expectations.

Looking ahead to 2017, markets are expectant. Corporate profits moved higher in
2016, and the U.S. economy’s annual growth rate is expected to be respectable 2%.
The Federal Reserve raised key interest rates in December, citing current and
forecasted economic improvement as its rationale. Though rate hikes in 2017 may be
more frequent, especially if stimulus plans are enacted, it remains in the Fed's
interest to raise rates gradually, without market disruption, from current low levels.
The consumer continues to gain confidence as unemployment is low and real wages
are rising. All of these factors may help support positive market moves to come.

2. Financials
Mr. Fuhrman noted it was a good quarter and good investments up to $22 million
dollars. Ms. Abram said that campaign solicitations will start soon and that expenses
are within the budget for the campaign.
Ms. Abram is working on a grant for the Promise Program.

3. Contract Negotiation
Ms. Abram said the contract with the college has expired. A sub-committee will meet
with Bobbi to discuss re-negotiating the contract with the College.

L. ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Fuhrman adjourned the meeting at 4:54pm.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Dr. Kanter and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Finance and Investment
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Kanter, Ladesich, Schield, and Winter) of the five members
present to adjourn the Finance and Investment Committee meeting held on January 26, 2017.



Pasadena City College Foundation

STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT
AND SPENDING POLICY

As adopted by the PCC Foundation Board of Directors on April 10, 2012
Amended August 13,2013



II.

Objectives & Guidelines

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

This Statement of Investment and Spending Policy is set forth by the Pasadena City
College Foundation Finance Committee and ratified by the Foundation’s Board of
Directors (“Board.”) Its purpose is to reflect policy, objectives and constraints of the
Foundation assets advised to by the investment management consultant and investment
managers. The intent of this Statement to establish a clear understanding for all involved
parties of the investment goals and objectives of fund assets while establishing guidelines
and limitations for their management and spending according to prudent standards. It is
meant to outline a rationality which will guide the investment management and spending
of the assets toward the desired results.

LINES OF AUTHORITY AND DELEGATION

The Board of Directors and the Finance Committee of the Pasadena City College
Foundation are fiduciaries, and are responsible for directing and monitoring the
investment management of Foundation fund assets (“Fund”). As such, they are
authorized to delegate certain responsibilities to professional experts in various fields.
These include, but are not limited to:

A. Investment Management Consultant The investment management consultant is
any individual or organization employed to provide advisory and investment-
related services, including with respect to investment objectives and/or asset
allocation, manager search and selection, and performance monitoring.

B. Investment Manager(s) An investment manager is any individual, or group of
individuals, employed to manage the investments of all or part of the
Foundation’s assets. An Investment Manager may be the same entity as the
Investment Management Consultant or an entity affiliated therewith.

C. Custodian The custodian will physically (or through agreement with a sub-
custodian) maintain possession of securities owned by the Foundation, collect
dividend and interest payments, redeem maturing securities, and effect receipt and
delivery following purchases and sales. The custodian may also perform regular
accounting of all assets owned, purchased, or sold as well as movement of assets
into and out of the funds’ accounts.

D. Additional Specialists Additional Specialists such as attorneys, auditors,
accountants and others may be employed by the Foundation to assist in meeting
its responsibilities and obligations to administer the fund’s assets prudently.



II1.

The Finance Committee and the Board will not reserve any control over investment
decisions, with exception of development of investment guidelines and specific
limitations described in these statements. The Investment Management Consultant and
the Investment Manager(s) will be held responsible and accountable to achieve the
objectives herein stated. All expenses for professional experts must be customary and
reasonable, and will be done by the respective fund as deemed appropriate and necessary.

ASSIGNMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY

A.

Responsibility of the Board of Directors of the Foundation

The law charges the Board of Directors with the responsibility for the
management of the assets of the Foundation. The Board of Directors shall
discharge its duties solely in the interest of the Foundation, with the care, skill,
prudence and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing, that a prudent
investor, acting in a like capacity and familiar with such matters would use in the
conduct of an enterprise of a like character with like aims. The Board may
delegate its responsibilities to the Finance Committee. The specific
responsibilities of the Board relating to the investment management of Foundation
assets include:

1. Establishing reasonable and consistent investment objectives, policies and
guidelines that will direct the investment of the Fund's assets.

2. Selecting and/or replacing the appropriate Investment Management
Consultant.

3. Projecting the Foundation’s financial needs.

4. Determining the Fund's risk tolerance and investment horizon.

5 Regularly reviewing the performance of the Investment Management
Consultant and Investment Manager(s) to monitor investment objective
progress.

Responsibility of the Investment Management Consultant

The Investment Management Consultant's role is that of a discretionary advisor
and investment-related service provider to the Board. Investment advice
concerning the investment management of the Fund will be offered by the
Investment Management Consultant, and will be consistent with the investment
objectives, policies, guidelines and constraints as established in this statement.
Specific responsibilities of the Investment Management Consultant include:

1. Assisting with development and periodic review of investment policy



Conducting investment manager searches
Selection of Investment Manager(s)
Evaluating and monitoring the performance of the Investment Manager(s)

Communicating matters of policy, manager research, and manager
performance to the Board

Keeping the Board abreast of market conditions and trends.

Informing the Board regarding any qualitative change to an investment
management organization: Examples include changes in portfolio
management personnel, ownership structure, and investment philosophy.
Reviewing investment history and historical capital markets performance.
Communicating to the Board any major changes to economic outlook,

investment strategy, or any other factors that affect implementation of
their investment process.

Responsibility of the Investment Manager(s)

Each Investment Manager will have full discretion to make all investment
decisions for the assets placed under its jurisdiction. Specific responsibilities of
the Investment Manager(s) include:

1.

Discretionary investment management including decisions to buy, sell, or
hold individual securities.

Reporting, on a timely basis, monthly activity and quarterly investment
performance results.

Communicating to the Investment Management Consultant any major
changes to economic outlook, investment strategy, or any other factors
that affect implementation of their investment process.

Voting proxies, if requested by the Board, on behalf of the Fund, and
communicating such voting records to the Board if requested.

Adherence to Investment Discipline: Investment managers are expected
to adhere to the investment management styles for which they were hired.
Managers will be evaluated regularly for adherence to investment
discipline.



IVv.

SELECTION OF INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

The Board shall select the Investment Management Consultant pursuant to a Request for
Qualification (“RFQ”). An RFQ shall be offered no less than each five years absent
board resolution to extend such period.

SELECTION OF INVESTMENT MANAGER(S)

The Investment Consultant’s selection of Investment Manager(s) must be based on
prudent due diligence procedures. A qualifying Investment manager must be a registered
investment advisor under the Investment Advisors Act of 1940, as amended, or a bank or
insurance company.

INVESTMENT POLICY

A.

General Investment Principles

Investments shall be made solely in the interest of the Foundation. The Fund
shall be invested with the care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the
circumstances then prevailing that a prudent investor acting in like capacity and
familiar with such matters would use in the investment of a fund of like character
and with like aims and in accordance with Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (“UPMIFA”) regulations.

Diversification

Investment of the Fund shall be diversified so as to minimize risk.

The Investment Management Consultant may employ one or more investment
managers of varying styles and philosophies to attain the Foundation’s objectives.
Cash is to be employed productively at all times by investment in short-term cash
equivalents to provide safety, liquidity and return.

1. Preservation of Capital Consistent with their respective investment styles
and philosophies, Investment Managers should make reasonable efforts to
preserve capital, understanding that losses may occur in individual
securities.

2 Risk Aversion Understanding that risk is present in all types of securities
and investment styles, the Board recognizes that some risk is necessary to
produce long-term investment results that are sufficient to meet the
Foundation's objectives. However, the Investment Managers are to make
reasonable efforts to control risk, and will be evaluated regularly to ensure
that the risk assumed is commensurate with the given investment style and
objectives of the Foundation as set out in the section on performance
objectives below. The Board defines risk as: “The probability of not

5



achieving expected returns and therefore not maintaining purchasing
power over the Foundation’s investment horizon.”

Performance Objectives

The overriding goal of this Foundation is to maintain purchasing power into
perpetuity. That is, net of spending, the objective is to grow the aggregate
portfolio value at, or in excess of, the rate of inflation over the Foundation's
investment horizon.  Future giving to the Foundation is expected to be
inconsistent and therefore unpredictable. As a result, the Board of Directors has
set an investment strategy with the objective of maintaining purchasing power of
Foundation assets before consideration of gifts.

1.

Strategy The investment strategy of portfolio is to emphasize total return;
that is, the aggregate return from capital appreciation and dividend and
interest income.

EXAMPLE: 7.5% = Spending (4%) + Management Fee (1.5%) +
Inflation (2%)
Risk control is an important element in the investment of the Fund

While emphasizing long-term growth of principal, the portfolio avoids
excessive risk through the use of Modern Portfolio Theory (“MPT”).
Reduced risk is accomplished through investment in different asset classes
that have inversely correlated risks. Short-term volatility will be tolerated
inasmuch as it is consistent with the volatility of a comparable composite
market index.

Performance Measures Over the Foundation investment horizon
established in this statement , it is the goal of the Foundation to equal or
exceed our net spending plus the rate of inflation as a return (net of
management fees) as measured by the appropriate composite market
index. This investment goal is the goal for the aggregate assets and is not
meant to be imposed on each investment account (if more than one
account is used). The goal of each Investment Manager, over the
Foundation investment horizon, shall be to:



Meet or exceed the appropriate market index, or blended market index,
after fees, selected by the Investment Management Consultant that
most closely corresponds to the style of investment management.
Investment Managers will be selected and evaluated on their ability to
most closely meet this objective over the Foundation investment

horizon.

3. Volatility of Returns The Board of Directors understands that in order to
achieve its objectives for Foundation assets, the Fund will experience

volatility of returns and fluctuations of market value.

4. Liquidity To minimize the possibility of a loss occasioned by the sale of a
security forced by the need to meet a required payment, the Board will
periodically provide to the Investment Management consultant with an

estimate of expected net cash flow.

D. Investment Guidelines
1. Allowable Assets & Allocations
Lower Limit Upper Limit
Cash Equivalents®® 0% 100%
Fixed IrEcome: 15% 30%
Domestic Bonds
. 0% 15%
International Bonds o
. 0% 10%
Emerging Market Bond Funds 0% 10%
High-Yield Bond Funds ° °
Equities:
Large Cap 20% 60%
Mid Cap 0% 20%
Small Cap 0% 20%
REITS (listed on major exchanges) 0% 10%
International Equities/Developed Markets 0% 30%
Alternative Investments 0% 20%




®) Cash Equivalents may include:
(a) treasury bills
(b) money market funds
(c) STIF funds
(d) commercial paper
(e) bankers acceptances
(f) repurchase agreements
(g) certificates of deposit

(It should be noted that the Foundation is a non-profit charitable organization and cannot recover

foreign tax credits.)

2.

Alternative Asset Classes It is the consensus of the Board that alternative
asset classes not previously considered in the Fund be available for
investment. So long as the alternative asset class conforms to the
guidelines and risk tolerances established in this Statement of Investment
Policy, the Investment Manager(s) may invest the Fund at the Investment
Manager Consultant’s discretion.

Prohibited Investments The following Investments are prohibited:

a. Individual Limited Partnerships
b. Individual Venture-Capital Investments
c. Individual Real Estate Properties

Prohibited Strategies The following transactions are prohibited:
a. Excessive use of leverage

Acceptance of Gifts Nothing herein shall prohibit the Foundation from
accepting any gift, donation or bequest regardless of the type or amount
subject to the Foundation’s policy of disposition of such asset.

Guidelines for Fixed Income Investments and Cash Equivalents

a. Foundation assets may be invested in individual investment grade
bonds rated by Moody’s and/or Standard & Poors. Non-investment
grade bonds (high yield) and emerging market bonds may only be
invested as bond funds.

b. Foundation assets may be invested only in commercial paper rated
Al (or equivalent) or better.



c. Fixed income maturity restrictions are as follows: The average
maturity of the fixed income portfolio may not exceed ten (10)
years.

d. Money Market Funds selected shall contain securities whose credit
rating at the absolute minimum would be rated investment grade
by Standard and Poors, and/or Moody's.

VII. SPENDING POLICY

A.

Category of Foundation Assets In accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Practices (GAAP), net assets (the difference between assets and
liabilities) of a not-for-profit organization must be split into three (3)
classifications: (1) Unrestricted; (2) Temporarily Restricted; or (3) Permanently
Restricted. Both temporarily and permanently restricted net assets arise because
of donor restrictions. (Note that only donors may impose restrictions on gifts,
though unrestricted gifts may be designated for a particular purpose or time
restriction by the organization’s board. For accounting purposes, however, these
funds would remain unrestricted.)

1.

Unrestricted: In the absence of restrictions placed on the use of the funds
by the donor, these contributions may be used by the organization in any
way that meets the mission, articles of incorporation, bylaws, etc., of the
organization. Thus, unrestricted gifts to the PCC Foundation may be used
for any purpose related to support Pasadena City College.

Temporarily Restricted: Use of these gifts is limited by either a
donor-imposed time restriction or a donor-imposed purpose restriction.
Investment income is considered temporarily restricted and may be spent
in accordance with the donor’s wishes.

Permanently Restricted: These are net assets that a donor has instructed
the Foundation to maintain in perpetuity. Also known as “endowments,”
the donor contributes assets to an organization with instructions that the
corpus (the original amount donated) is never to be spent, but the income
generated by the endowment fund can be used. This income may be
considered temporarily restricted or unrestricted, depending on the terms
of the endowment agreement. Appreciation in the value of investments
made under an endowment agreement may also be permanently restricted
by the donor.

It shall be the responsibility of the Foundation staff to place all new funds into one or
more of the designated categories. The staff shall prepare a schedule of projected sub-
fund liquidation dates quarterly. The Finance Committee shall review the schedule and



make transfers between funds as necessary to bring the categories into conformity with
the schedule.

B. Spending Limits For all permanently restricted accounts held by the Foundation,
the Foundation will allow an annual spending limit of no more than four percent
(4%) of the trailing twelve quarters’ average of the account balance/unit value.
The Foundation Board will review the spending rate annually at its June quarterly
meeting and determine if any change is deemed prudent. Any such spending limit
change will be effective July 1 of that fiscal year.

1. If spending in excess of the approved annual spending rate is desired by a
signatory to a permanently restricted account, a written request with specificity
and detail shall be submitted to the Foundation at the signatory’s earliest
convenience. Thereafter, such written requests will be considered by the Board
in a timely fashion and a written response by the Foundation issued after a ruling
is made

2, The date of Mareh34+ December 31 of each year will be used in determining the
unit value for the twelve quarter average calculation as referenced in paragraph 1.
(above.) The Foundation further reserves the right to assess an annual
administrative fee on July 1 of each fiscal year, which fee shall be in addition to
the annual spending limit set forth above in Paragraph 1.

3. This basis for calculating spending is sanctioned by the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (“UPMIFA”)

4. Liquidation of Donated Assets

a. Stock
It is the policy of the Board of Directors to liquidate stock given to the
Foundation as a donation upon its receipt. Exceptions to this policy may
be indicated due to the volume of stock in the donation or the uniqueness
of the holdings or the specific terms of a donation. Exceptions must be
approved by the Investment Committee and the Board of Directors

b. Real Estate

VIII. INVESTMENT AND SPENDING POLICY REVIEW

To assure continued relevance of the guidelines, objectives, financial status and capital
markets expectations as established in this statement of investment policy, the Board
shall review these policies at least annually.

10



tH

10.

11.

12.

ADDENDUM A - DEFINITIONS

"Foundation" shall mean the Pasadena City College Foundation.
Investment Management Consultant (See II. 1)
Investment Manager(s) (See II. 2)

“Board of Directors” shall refer to the Board of Directors of the Pasadena City College
Foundation.

"Finance Committee” shall refer to the governing committee established by the Board
of Directors to administer the fund management.

“Endowment Fund” shall mean the endowed portion of the total Fund.

“Short-term Bond Fund” shall mean a no-load fund of U. S. Treasury securities with
maturities of 1-5 years.

“Money Market Fund” shall mean a mutual fund invested in high-quality certificates of
deposit, bankers’ acceptances, commercial paper, and U. S. Government securities.

“Fiduciary” shall mean any individual or group of individuals that exercises
discretionary authority or control over fund management, or any authority or control over
management, disposition or administration of a fund’s assets.

"Securities" shall refer to the marketable investment securities that are defined as
acceptable in this statement.

“Investment Horizon" shall be the time period over which the investment objectives, as
set forth in this statement, are expected to be met. The investment horizon for this

Foundation is a stock market cycle (3 to 5 years).

“Custodian” shall be defined as a brokerage firm, bank, etc., where funds are kept and
monitored.

11



Zjo | abed

uumvsm LT-9T - PRPRMISAJUNYNN'TE YLTE s|eay [aAen} &O_.-mv_‘_o; n_.._m‘_m_oxuw Jo} sasuadxa asinquiay Neadd sy NﬁoN\mN\mo £96¥S
193png £T-9T - PARINSAIUNYNN'TE 174414 sasuadxa Js|IN 9T/¥T/ZT-9T/ST/0T 4218M 921430 60LSLBLNOOTIT HAUI ysauyey Apeay  L10Z/LZ/E0 T96%S
198png £T-9T - PA1RIISAIUNYNN'T6 €9'62€ sasuadxa Is| L0 Ateniqay sasuadxy [anes) puewnofad epuied  LT0Z/LT/€0 8Y6YS
398pNng LT-9T - PARIISAIUNYNN'TE 00'65L'T Buisiuanpy 4ana|smaN LT0Z Bulds pue Joday [enuuy 4304 siuawudjsse BURLIM SZ0-d AUl llomse.g AleW  £T0Z/9T/€0 vy6YSs
323png LT-9T - PARIISAIUNYNN'TE 00'999°TT udeduwe) sy1o Jole LTO0Z ‘82-T 924 ujedwe) 1o Jofe| J03031q udjedwe) Adonpuejiyd easjpyd  LT0Z/ET/€0 6E6VS
123png £T-9T - PARIAISAIUNYNN'TE 8T'0SE s3upaa|y uopepunoy uoaYRUNT 31D SYLST HAU SIJIAIAS OO 8- LTOZ/ET/€0 8E6VS
393png £1-9T - PARMISAIUN:UNN'T6 ELLTT s3upyaain uopepunog BunLaN 2aIWWI0D DARNIAXT OSLST HAU| SPIAIDS PO 8-l LTOZ/ET/E0 8E6YS
193png LT-9T - PAPMISAIUNYNN'T6 00°2LZ asea Adojojoyd asea 42jdo20j0yd SOEYZOES B EBLEBEES # AUl SIJAIAS |eduUly UDpUE] 388190 LTOZ/OT/E0 EE6YS
328png £1-9T - PAPMISAIUNYNN'T6 000099 5334 Bupunoddy £107 Atenigay s9a4 Bupunoddy puewnofad epined  £10Z/90/€0 TE6YS
198png £T-9T - PARMISAIUNYNN'T6 05°L9€E 5334 |e8a] 5334 (€837 90L6b #AUI d17 lwexemey g que]  £T02/Z0/€0 626YS
128png £1-91 - PARINSAIUNYNN'T6 80°L9 sajddng sajddng 221440 uojiepunoy :asinwiRy BIAISLY BIR)D  LTOZ/Z0/E0 (4434
198png £1-9T - PARIISAIUNUNNTE 00°00S'S udjedwe) syio Jofey LT0Z Yorie udtedwed 5310 Jofel Joj Buninsuo) 996T # AU| U] ‘dnosg peassiuiy 3yl £10Z/20/€0 6T6VS
328png £T-9T - PARISAIUNYNN'TE EE°0LS uiedwe) syio Jofe 9T'Z'ZT"UIPUHBIGIN'N 78 9T"8'ZT'UIPULNERJIN'Y HAU| sadjAIas 22140 282)10) Ayp) euapesed  £T0Z/20/€0 L16YS
193png £T-9T - PARMISAIUNYNN'TE 1508 ujeduie) syio Jofe usiedwe) 1o Jofe o sAws  £10Z/v2/€0 Lug3ia
3198png £T-9T - PARMISAIUNYNN'TE 6E'8E ugdjedwe) sy)19 Jofen Aouen 13 ‘puad ‘auje3 Supiaaly useduwe) Joj pooy suyor Awwnr - £10Z/22/€0 Lug3aa
398png £T-9T - PARIISAIUNYNN'TE 00'00L'C Buisiuanpy 79665 #AU| Ydse sadedsmaN 300[InQO Ul pY JadedsmaN j00pn0  LTOZ/ET/E0 lig3aa
198png £T-9T - PRRLISAIUNUNN'T6 L6125 sanq 1 sdiysiaquiaiy YounT Jaquisw pue sanq euapesed Jo qnd Aijssaaun  £10Z/90/€0 Lug3a
198png £1-9T - PaIISAIUNYNN'TE 0p'09T Bujspuanpy spY yooqadey jooqadey  £10Z/10/€0 Lg3a
193png £1-9T - PaIISAIUNYNN'TE L8'8EE Bujspuanpy SPY %00qadey yooqadey  L10Z/10/€0 lig3a
Y-NINO-Aduady punog psemdniSINYYD'9 00°002'SE anuanay uel (182514 Aq padeuew juesd) uonnquiuo) punog piemdn Jajsuel) 283)|0 Ay) euspesed  £LT0Z/bT/€0 Tr6bS
Y¥-NLNO-AduaBy punog piemdn:SINVHO'9 00°008'VL BNU3A3Y JuRID (leasi4 Aq padeuew jueid) uolnqgriuo) punog piemdp) Jajsuel) 989100 A1) euapeseq LT0Z/vT/€0 Tv6S
d-V45-404d IIPYIUN:VAS'S €1°987 pled sdiysiejoyds 9T0Z [|e4 pAemy BuisInN 10y yaiem 3sinquisay SOJUIA ‘N Ejned  LTOZ/OE/€0 TL6VS
Y-HOS-sdiysIejoyds Aued PaY1:Y-HOS Y 6v'6LT pled sdiysiejoyds diysiejoyds Aped payyy an8ea] Ayeyd eayd uAjador eayd uAjdor  £10Z/20/€0 9Z6vS
Y-HOS-sdiysie|oyds Apted pAIYL:Y-HOS Y 00'%9 pled sdiyssejoyds edey) semysig o4 924 Bupjed £10Z upids 289||03 Ay) euspesed  LT0Z/€0/€0 Lig3a
Y-HIS-sd1ysaejoyds Aued pAIYL:E-HIS 00°8ET pled sdiysie|joyds edey] semysg Joj sadiey) uominy L0z Bunds a83jj0) Ay euapesed  £T0Z/E0/€0 lg3a
Y-HOS-PIEMY JUIWIA3IYDY 3U00G:Y-HIS Y 66°6VL pled sdiysie|oyos juesn duoog - diysie|oyds Buip|am euolQ adjja4 104 Juawdinby |ooL ulByUON  £TOZ/TE/€0 lg3a
Y-HIS-PIEMY JUBWIABIYIY 3UCOF:Y-HIS Y 00’5252 pted sdiystejoyds JueJ9 auoog - diysiejoyds Butpjam Aqysy 1uo1 Joj Juswidinby sajiddng Bulplom  £10Z/62/€0 Lg3a
Y-HOS-Y2S Wwo) AIosiApY ouneT:y-HIS v 00°09 asuadx3 Aouady 9T'8'TT"IV1d oueJjwel|yD #AU| sad}A13S 2210 289]j0) AyD euUSpESEd  £T0Z/20/€0 €265
Y-NHDS-512d23) Wweaiq-esuawy:y-HOS 'y ETLLT pled sdiyssejoyds SaRNN SPE0TTOT eARS AlusH 3lIqON-L  LTOZ/ET/€0 LEGYS
Y-NHDS-s19da3) Wweaiq-eouawy:y-HIS'y S8'E0E Pted sdiyssejoyds JuawdAed Je) Sp60TTOT BAJDS AlUdH $32IAL3S [eUBUl BIOAOL  LTOZ/ET/E0 9E6VS
Y-NHDS§-512d23) Weaiq-eolawy:y-HIS v Tv'sot pled sdiyssejoyds SN SYEOTTOT - 2213 SIX3JY SBD ejuiojeD uIBYINOS  LTOZ/ET/E0 SE6YS
Y-NHDS-s42daa) Weaig-eolawy:y-HIS v 00°00€ pled sdiysiejoyds U3y - SYE0TTOT 2213 SIXa|Y osnio sawer  LT0Z/€T/€0 YE6YS
Y-NHDS-512daa) Wweaig-edlawy:y-HIS v 00'00S pled sdiysiejoyds 00SOPTOT 2AN 3420y Juapn3s - Judy exojue) n1dBlYs  £10Z/90/€0 0€6YS
Y-NHDS-s12daa) Wea.q-eduawy:y-HIS Y 00°00S pled sdiysiejoyds Y0YT00TO [eropues eJAel Juapn3s- JuaY Ueqais3d eyUeN  LT0Z/20/€0 0z6bs
d-NHOS$-423033159M H3qOY:d-HIS'E 00°006 - Pled sdiysiejoyds $09ZTTOT diysie|oyds 322q121saM Uaqoy NN BURSLYD  LTOZ/20/€0 vT6vS
Y-DOV-PUNJ [eJ3USD SLIY [BNSIAY-DOV'T 00°000's asuadx3 Aouady 3u3p|say U IsIuY uosupimMeH Wil LTOZ/TZ/€0 6v60S
Y-DDV- 5193044 [e193d5:y-D9V'Z 10°SY asuadx3 Aouady Aemyied T°62°TT'OV1d Iv°D #Au) S22JAI3S 22140 983]|0) Au) eudpesed  LT0Z/20/€0 STEYS
Y-D9V-2210p410M Aegyinos:y-0ov'z 05°20§ ped sdiyssejoyds 889TH00T Aliad a2Aor Joj uoning 383)|0) Ay euspesed  £10Z/£Z/€0 25645
Y-D9V-Weudoud Oueld:y-DDV - WD 1@ BUIWIONIFY-IOY'T SL'E6 asuadx3 Auady uemie] ‘adje] U} SUOIIPNE JUIPNIS 10} [EIUDI ||BY [B31D3I BSINqUIIDY Bunoadiiyd  £10Z/62/€0 5965
Y-DOV - UOISIAIQ JIPAID-UON:Y-DOV'T 00'v9 asuadx3 Aualdy uopuod qe| Joj speay [jop upjuew Juawade|dal aseyaind JapuejAN [anbey L10z/vZ/€0 1S6VS
Y-NDIOV-522Uads |BIMENY-DOV'T LT'69 chanxm >UCQM< Jajem g >UCNU >wut:OU asinquidy UosI3IBA\ BUUB|D NHON\NQ\MQ LT6YS
Y-DOV-UOYIBIeIN S|E3N UOHIAIY-DOV'Z 85°6C asuadx3 Auady Qd'9TT'TT'PUNaLy’g #Au| 532JAI3S 32110 283]10) AYD euapesed  £T0Z/20/€0 816vS
Y-DOV-3J1] 10} S13DUET:Y-DOV'Z 06'09 asuadx3 Aouady Youn] ay1 oy s190ue dsinquiisy seuedaue)l3  L10Z/62/€0 996vS
Y-DOV-3)1] 10} SI3IUETY-IOV'Z L9'YT asuadx3 Aouady doysyiom diysiapea 147104 sUaWYsILRL 3sINqUIIDY JeaddW suN  LT0Z/12/€0 05645
Y-IOV-Np3 Jualed JO SpUaL{Y-DOV'T L0°STZ asuadx3 Aouady $324n0sal weidosd asinquijay zaujuUBN B £T0Z/20/€0 826YS
Y-NIOV-24eD 133504 JO SPUBLIL:Y-DOV'Z 00°0S asuadx3 Aouady diysy0M Judled 133504 HIM Jaxeads 3sang euede ejasueIN  LT0Z/LZ/€0 856bS
Y-NJ9OV-24e) 193504 JO SPUSLILY-IOV'T 00°0§ asuadx3 Aouady doysyIom uoeay1a) d3eiq 4oy Jaxeads 3sang opedjag esnel  L10Z/LZ/€0 LS6YS
Y-ND9V-218D 131504 JO SPUSLY-IDV'T 00°0S asuadx3 Aouady diysy10M Jualed 123504 H44M Jaxeads 3sang ejans3 essiBIN LT0Z/LZ/€0 956vS
Y-NDJOV-24e) 133504 JO SpUalI{iy-2oV'T 00°'0S asuadx3y >u:wu< $3149§ Juawadueyu] §|as hwxmonm sano UBWPOOY |[amsse) hﬁcN\NN\mo SS6vS
Y-NJOV-34eD 133504 4O SPUBLILY-IOV'T 00°0§ asuadx3 Aouady 531135 JUBWAIURYUJ §[95 J9%eads 35aND zado nsuy  LT0Z/L2/€0 YS6YS
Y-D9OV-UOISIAIQ Ys!|BU:Y-D9Y'T 68'0L asuadx3 Aouady Bupaa|y 2a3wwo) BupiH uojsiAlg Ys!|Bul 1jieN JauI0) 12BUID  £LTOZ/62/€0 0L6vS
Y-D9V-UOISIALQ Ys!|BU:Y-DOV'T 8L'€9 asuadx3 Aouady 1uaA3 aup AID BUQ YPLST #AUI SAJINIAS PoOI 8-l LTOZ/LZ/EO 096vS
Y-DOV-UOISIAI] Ys!|BuIY-DDY'T 00'60€ asuadx3 Auady s9s5uadx3 Juo) 20ssy s123ua) BUIM Y 0S 3sinquiay 297142q0y  LT0Z/9T/€0 EVEYS
Y-2OV-UoISIAIg Ys!|BuI:Y-D9V'T GE'6Z asuadx3 Aduady uaAn3N yuey] 321 Jaxeads 3sand Joj s1amo|4 asinquiiay Jewin Awy  LTOZ/€T/€0 (4549
Y-NJ9V-Aljamar pseApat ajuuog:y-Dov'z EV'EEY asuadx3 Aouady eIV pue 5|00} BalY AJ|dMI[ Z9L6E B LELEE HAUI dsINquIRY ejoeme) ¥ [y £T0Z/9T/€0 (47379
Y-20V-A13|[eD Uy-21eD0SSY UV:H-D9V'T 00°00€ asuadx3 Auady 131n3237 359N ysoteg 1YsoAW  LT0Z/LT/€0 LYEYS
Y-D9V-AI3||ED UY-21B120S5Y UV:Y-DOV'T 00°00€ asuadx3 Auady 431n3297 353N YupIY UUAT  £TOZ/LT/E0 9v6vS
Y-D9Y-AI3|[ED HY-21B20SSY HY:Y-D9V'Z 00°00€ asuadx3 Aauady 121n3997 359n9 Aensey 8nog  £T0Z/LT/€0 Sv6YS
Y-HOS - P3N U] SIUBPNIS:Y-DOV-|BI2UID AJBUS IJWIBPEdY:Y-DOV'Z 00°00§ pied sdiysie|oyds SS806900 BUIPAA e121397] Juapmys sifeday Je) BUIP3 BNAT  LTOZ/LZ/€0 6565
Y-HDS - P3N U] SIU3PMISIY-DDY-[22U3D 2)BUSS O|WIDPEIY:Y-DDV'T 00°005 pled sdiystejoyds 00SOPTOT 2AN 3130y JUapNIS - U3y ejojuel n1alys  £10Z/80/€0 2EBYS
d-09V-"bi-asinbpur wi :d-09V'T 05702 asuadx3 Aouady SUapNIS Y31H ¥o0Y 3|8e3 suapnis soydels Joj yaunT 69LST #AUI SA|AIAS POO4 8- LT0Z/6Z/€0 696vS
d-09V-"bi-isinbpup weljjimid-09v'T 89°70v'Z asuadxg Auady weJ3oud Y23} wod dpyde.y Joj sieajeus g sajddng "0 Alddng ueBo1dN  £T0Z/62/€0 896vS
sse|D junowy pled junody oW\ |aweN ajeq wnN
LT0Z Y1
L102/50/90 11833@ %2243

WY 9% TT

uopepunoy 28aj0) A euapeseqd



\

zjogabed

86805091
198png £1-9T - PARIISIUN:UNN'T6 8T'SSE sBujjaay uojepunoy 8upiaal 51032310 JO pIeOg UOHEPUNCY ZLLST HAUI S90JAI3S P04 8- LT0Z/6Z/E0 L96YS
198png £1-9T - PARLISAIUNYNN'T6 v6'vT s3upeajy uojepuNoy LT/62/€ Bunnaal Juawdoanag pJeog Joj sYulg asInquiidy weiqy |qqo8  LT0Z/62/€0 v96vS
sse) Junowy pied JUno2dY CITE] auweN B wnN
LT0Z Yo1eW
£102/50/¥0 112324 ¥23YD
uojiepuno4 a8a|j0) AJ1D euapeseq

WV 9p:TT



PCC Foundation
Summary Budget
Cash Basis
March 31, 2017

Summary

BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Actual
YTD Scholarship, Actual
Total For Budget Agency & Unrestricted YTD Favorable/
Foundation +12 Other Funds Fund Actual TOTAL (Unfavorable)
BUDGETED 9th Month
Endowment Revenue (PR) 337,869 253,402 120,459 - 120,459 (132,943)
Agency Revenue (TR) 228,834 171,626 181,905 - 181,905 10,280
Scholarship Revenue (TR)* 511,035 383,276 480,029 - 480,029 96,753
Grant Revenue (TR) 211,923 158,942 144,244 - 144,244 (14,698)
Art Campaign Revenue (TR) 2,825 2,119 265 265 (1,854)
Operating Revenue (UR) 601,000 450,750 - 161,723 161,723 (289,027)
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 315,765 236,824 (298,107) 298,107 - (236,824)
Investment Income ( -) [Actual YTD] 430,836 323,127 1,276,361 154,832 1,431,192 1,108,065
Transfer In - - 644,778 676,268 1,321,046 1,321,046
TOTAL REVENUE 2,640,087 1,980,065 2,549,934 1,290,930 3,840,864 1,860,799
Agency Expense (TR) 233,176 174,882 118,525 - 118,525 56,357
Scholarship Paid (TR) 680,681 510,511 293,040 - 293,040 217,470
Grant Expense (TR) 211,923 158,942 76,216 - 76,216 82,726
Capital Campaign Expenses (TR) - 1,823 1,823 (1,823)
Foundation Support/Grants (UR) 33,000 24,750 - 196,964 196,964 (172,214)
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 471,021 353,266 - 18,985 18,985 334,281
General & Administrative (UR) 497,208 372,906 - 414,257 414,257 (41,351)
Transfer Out - - 644,659 676,387 1,321,046 (1,321,046)
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,127,009 1,595,257 1,134,263 1,306,593 2,440,856 (845,599)
Deficit Funded from Net Assets (UR) - - - - - -
NET CHANGE 513,078 384,808 1,415,670 (15,662) 1,400,008 1,015,200

1of5



19

Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Total YTD %
Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget
March 31, 2017 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
REVENUE
OPERATING REVENUE
General Fund Donations - Regular 50,000 75,427 151% (25,427) -51%
Bequests -
Annual Dinner (Special Event Revenue) 6,000 3,353 56% 2,647 44%
President's Circle Donations 70,000 82,943 118% (12,943) -18%
Campaign Appeal 175,000
Contracted Funds from SCPR 300,000 - 0% 300,000 100%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 601,000 161,723 264,277
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE
PCC Funds (1.5%) [Full year recognized @ 7/1/2016] 315,765 298,107 94% 17,658 6%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE 315,765 298,107 17,658
INVESTMENT REVENUE
Investment Revenue (Actual YTD) 90,000 154,832 172% (64,832) -72%
TOTAL INVESTMENT REVENUE 90,000 154,832 (64,832)
Transfer In 676,268
TOTAL REVENUE 1,006,765 1,290,930 217,103
EXPENSES
FOUNDATION SUPPORT
College Support Community Involvement 20,000 16,954 85% 3,046 15%
Awards and Recognition 2,000 432 22% 1,568 78%
Conferences 2,500 (5,650) -226% 8,150 326%
Meetings 6,000 2,790 47% 3,210 53%
Discretionary Fund 2,500 797 32% 1,703 68%
TOTAL FOUNDATION SUPPORT 33,000 15,323 17,677
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES
Donor Cultivation 20,000 9,538 48% 10,462 52%
Printing and Advertising 17,500 - 0% 17,500 100%
SoftWare - Fundraising 14,000 - 0% 14,000 100%
President's Circle (incl. event) 13,121 - 0% 13,121 100%
Giving Tuesday 5,500 0% 5,500 100%
Annual Dinner 6,700 8,229 123% (1,529) -23%
Memberships 1,200 1,218 102% (18) 2%
Database Maintenance 5,000
Software Training 10,000 - 0% 10,000 100%
Miscellaneous/Supplies 2,000 -
Major Gifts Campaign Operational Expenses 100,000 71,786
Major Gifts Campaign Consultant 66,000 60,500
Development Officer 50% 60,000
Campaign Director 150,000 49,354
TOTAL FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 471,021 200,625 69,036
GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES
Salary - Executive Director -
Salary - Aministrative Assistant II - 80% -
Salary - Development Manager 25%
Salary - Business Analyst 50% =
Salary - Clerical Assistant 0%
Salary - Director of Operations - 10%
Personnel Expenses 226,258 301,291 133% (75,033) -33%
Accounting Services 77,250 53,600 23,650
Administrative Assistant 50,000 0% 50,000 100%

20f5



Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Total YTD %

Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget

March 31, 2017 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
Audit Services 15,000 2,580 17% 12,420 83%
Legal Services 2,000 5,501 275% (3,501) -175%
Consulting Services (Writer) 60,000 3,302 6% 56,698 94%
Banking Fees 2,000 588 29% 1,412 71%
Computer Software & Equipment/Financial Edge - 1,839 (1,839)
Office Interior & Installation 5,000 43 1% 4,957 99%
Subscriptions - 4,011 (4,011)
Miscellaneous Expense incl.mileage 4,000 2,305 58% 1,695 42%
Photocopier Lease 2,500 2,098 84% 402 16%
Printing & Postage 25,000 8,459 34% 16,541 66%
Supplies 3,000 964 32% 2,036 68%
Taxes & Licenses 200 70 35% 130 65%
Advertising 25,000 27,608 110% (2,608) -10%

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES 497,208 414,257 82,951
Transfer Out 676,387

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,001,229 1,306,592 169,664

Deficit Funded by Net Assets -

Income Less Expense 5,536 (15,663)

30f5



LEETI'PPY'T §  LEETI'PIYT §  LECTITHPT $ 00'PT6'80E'T § LEPSEII'T § PLGSL'PIL $ 89'CII'Er § THE0G'LSL $ asuadxy ss77 dwodug

LLE'6S9 LLE'6S9 LLE'6S9 9L0°S6L 9b9'6£6 %bL £8'08S %9T TTT'60T L60°06L SASNAIXE TVLIOL
250]j00 ayp Aq pajuoL]  LPT'80€ LYT'80E LYT'80€ LYT'80€ LVT'80E %001 LVT'80€ %0 s LYT'80E souejes uiedwe) syio Jofey
paunsaiun) q pajuoly  000°0§ 000°0S 000°0S 000°0S 000°0 %8T P12'8C %TL 98L°1L 000001 sasuadxg [euonesadg uSiedwe) sy Jofepy
pajwsaiuf) 4q pajuol]  000°0§ 000°0§ 000°0S 669°¢81 G66E°1TE %001 0S8°LI1 %0 ¢ 0S8°LI1 sivenuo) udiedwe) syio Jofe
pawsaiuf) £q pajuolg  000°99 00099 00099 00099 00099 %8 005's %6 005°09 00099 weynsuo uSiedwe)
patousaup) Aq pajuoly  0€1‘1t1 0SI'Ibl 0E1‘1+1 01 1¥1 000051 %L9 99001 %EE PSe'6l 000051 1019011 uSiedwe)
000°01 000°01 00001 000°01 00001 %001 00001 %0 - 00001 Suisiey puny siododywieal( vandwy
000t 000t 1] Joj sia0ue]
000°01 000°01 000°01 00001 000°01 %001 000°01 %0 - 00001 woAg dIA diysiejoyds
000vT 000°tT 000vT 000tT 000°+T % it %86 785°€T 000°'+T waAg diysiejoyos
yoddng uonupunoy
SASNAJXA
000¢01°€ 000701°€ 000°+01°E 000°401°€ 000°+01°€ %H8 £99'66T'1 9€€°TST 000'8PS'1 ANNIATY TV.LOL
000006 000006 000006 000006 0001006 %66 000°00§ %l 000 000°10§ spung £ouady uiol
000006 000006 000°006 000006 000006 %001 000°00§ %0 000°00§ udiedwe) syto Jofepy
- - sjueiny
- - %0 - %001 000°t 000°t 9J1] J0J sa00uLT]
spuny £>uady
000'10T°T 000+02°T 000402 000'+02°C 000°10T'T %IL 199°56L 9EE'$HT 000°rF0‘T spuny diysaejoyag [0,
000'098'1 000'098'1 0000981 0000981 000°098°1 %001 00000 %0 000°00Z udtedwe) sy1o Jofey
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %ST 000°SL %SL 000°s2C 000°00€ WdOS woyy spuny pajoeauo)
00001 00001 000°01 000°01 00001 %001 00001 %0 000°01 A-NHOS siodoojweaiq eopowy
000°1 000°1 000°1 000°1 000'1 %0L 1oL %0E 00¢ 000°1 [e10u30) VA4S
0087 00S°tT 005°tT 005+T 005'vT %0E 100, %0L 660°L1 00$'vT §09qI159M
00s'8 0088 00§'8 00s'8 00$‘8 %0€ 79¢6'T %0L 8£6°S 00§'8 J¥Am

spuny diysagjoypg
(3aNudAdL [830) JOU - Judds 9q 0) INUIAL 13 SIYL) ANNIATH

270T-120T 1207-070T 0707 6107 8I0T pway  Supuisway Pasn L10Z-9102 Loz
198png pasodoag 3193png pasodos] -610z 193png pasodoag  -g1oz 193png -L 107 198png 193png 33png 398png o, ey -910Z ¥28png L10T ‘8T Adeniqag
pasodosg pasodoag % alA pasodosg dnpayds-qng 13png

198png Sujpuads pund paid|say uopepunod 30d



pT10Z 4390300 butuuibaq Apnis A3jiqispaf ayy fo awiy ay3 3o pasipJ spunf apnjauy jjim ubiodwin) ay3 butinp diysipjoyas Jof pasips spunfayy,

6LSYEIITT § GL'SPETITT § OGL'SPETINT  § THIPY'S60'T §  6L9L0'SIST § §9'59T'0r9 § GI'09E'Er § t8'STY'8SL § asuadxy s dwodug

£$9'861 $$9'86¢ $9'8p9 PSE99 £26'168 %SL PEL'GSS %ST 0r9°181 PLE'THL SASNAIXT TV.LOL
pajoisaiup) Aq pajuosy - B 000°0ST 000°0€ 000°0§ %8C PIT'8T %L 98L°1L 000°001 sosuadxg [euoneadg uSiedwe) syio Jofepy
a50110D oy Aq pajuorg  pTs'LOE $TSLOE PTSLOE vTs L0 $TS'L0E %001 bTS'LOE %0 pTS'LOE souejes uSiedwe) syio Jofey
paruisaiun £q pajuosg  000°0S 000°0S 000°0§ 000°0§ 000°0§ %001 000°0§ %0 000°0§ JUTISISSY dANENSIUIPY
pajLsaiuf) £q pajuoly] 669°SEl 66E'1LT %001 058°L9 %0 058°L9 100130 wawdopasdq
pajousaiup) £q pajuosy 000'99 %8 00s°s %6 005°09 00099 eynsuo) uSiedwe)
papuysaup Aq pawoly  Ogl‘Ipl [IIA0841 0EIIbI OSI'IPT 000051 %L9 9r9°001 %EE tseier 000°0S1 Jopanq uSiedwe)

SASNIdXT

00009L' 000°09L°T 000°09L°T 00009L° 000°09L°T %08 000°002'1 %S| 000°52C 000°00S1 ANNIATY TVLOL

000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %ST 000°SL %SL 000°$TT 000°00€ spuny [euoneaadQ [BoL

000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %ST 000°SL %EL 000'€TT 000'00€ WdDS woy spung pajoenue)

spuny |puonidQ

000006 000°006 000006 000006 000006 %001 000'00§ %0 - 000°00S spunyg £uady w0l

000006 000°006 000006 000006 000006 %001 000'00§ %0 000°00S udiedwie) syto Jofey
spuny £ouady
0000981 000'098'1 000°098'1 000°098°1 000'098°1 %001 000°00L %0 - 000°00L spuny diysauoydg [¥I0L

000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 %001 000°00L %0 000°00L sudiedwe) syio Jofe
spuny diysaejoyds

Suupway  Supuwy pas( L10Z-910T L10T
13png 193png »3png % |enpy -9107 123png
% aLa pasodog

(9nu2A1 [£30) Jou - Juads 3q 0) INUIA YD SIY L) ANNTATA

128png usiedwe) s31o Joley



22

Pasadena City College Foundation
Summary of Assets, Income & Expenses
March 31, 2017

Statement of Financial Position

Cash & Cash Equivalents 3,425,835
Investments 22,524,388
Other 10,958
Total Assets 25,961,181
Permanently Restricted 14,234,461
Temporarily Restricted 9,469,272
Unrestricted 2,257,448
Total Net Assets 25,961,181

Statement of Activities

PR TR UR Total
Revenue
Endowment Revenue (PR) 291,846 - - 291,846
Program Revenue (TR) - 1,956,102 - 1,956,102
Operating Revenue (UR) - - 837,992 837,992
Foundation Admin Fee - (298,107) 298,107 -
Investment Income (Includes Fees) - 1,276,361 154,832 1,431,192
Total Revenue 291,846 2,934,356 1,290,930 4,517,132
Expense
Program Expense - 591,195 - 591,195
Fund Raising Expense - - 18,985 18,985
Operating Expense - - 196,964 196,964
General & Admin Expenses - - 414,257 414,257
Total Expense - 591,195 630,206 1,221,401
Net Revenue 291,846 2,343,160 660,724 3,295,731
Beginning Net Assets - June 30, 2016 14,485,683 7,802,379 2,273,110 24,561,173
Change in Net Assets - July 1, 2016 through March 31, 2017 (251,222) 1,666,892 (15,663) 1,400,008
Ending Net Assets -March 31, 2017 14,234,461 9,469,272 2,257,448 25,961,181

4/18/12017@1:11 PM
Prepared by P. Pejoumand Summary of Assets and Net Revenue 10of 5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Financial Position
As of March 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Bank of the West - 635 (Operating)
Bank of the West - 643 (Savings)
Bank of the West - 627 (Art Camp)
Bank of the West - 619 (Paypal)
Bank of the West - 544 (Debit Card)
Charles Schwab - MM - 335
Charles Schwab - MM - 932
JP Morgan Chase (Osher Funds)
Paypal Merchant Account

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Other Receivable - Bank Error
Lots in Arizona

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Charles Schwab - Inv -335

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Net Assets
Permanently Restricted
Temporarily Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

241,580
100
6,010
100,463
8,013
690,854
462,685
1,916,130

3,425,835

108
10,850

10,958

3,436,793

22,524,388

22,524,388

25,961,181

14,234,461
9,469,272
2,257,448

25,961,181

25,961,181

Statement of Financial Position

20f5

23



24

Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities
July 1, 2016 through March 31,2017

Revenue
Endowment Revenue (PR)
Scholarship Donation
PCC Transfer In - PR
Specific Use Donations
SFA Transfer In - PR
Endowment Revenue - Other
Total Endowment Revenue (PR)
Program Revenue (TR)
Agency Donation
Art Associates
Grant Revenue
Other Revenue
Scholarship Donation
Specific Use Donations
SFA Transfer In - TR
PCC Transfer In - TR
Transfer In - UR
Unknown/Unspecified Restriction
Total Program Revenue (TR)
Operating Revenue (UR)
Building the Spirit Campaign
General Fund Donations
In Kind Donations (Non Cash)
General Fund Donations - Specific Use
President's Circle Donations
Special Event Revenue
Unknown Bank Debit
PCC Transfer In - UR
Total Operating Revenue (UR)
Foundation Administration Fee Revenue
Foundation Administration Fee

Total Foundation Administration Fee Revenue
Investment Revenue (Includes Fees)
Dividends
Interest
Cost Basis Adjustments
ADR Fees
Investment Management Fees
Money Fund Earning
Realized Gain/(Loss)
Unrealized Gain/(Loss)
Accrued Intereset Paid on Bonds
Smith Barney Transfer Fees
Investment Revenue Allocation
Total Investment Revenue (Includes Fees)
Total Revenue

Expense

Program Expense
Art Associates
Agency Expense
Grants Expenses
Misc Expense - Programs
Scholarships Paid
Transfer Out - PR

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

PR TR UR TOTAL
45,459 - - 45,459
171,388 - - 171,388
75,000 - - 75,000
291,846 - - 291,846
- 181,905 - 181,905
- 265 - 265
- 144,244 - 144,244
- 480,029 - 480,029
- 473,390 - 473,390
% - 676,268 676,268
- 1,279,834 676,268 1,956,102
- - 75,427 75,427
- - 82,943 82,943
- - 3,353 3,353
- - 161,723 161,723
- (298,107) 298,107
- (298,107) 298,107 -
- - - 202,438
- - - 133,969
- - - 20,011
- - - (430)
= - = (78,587)
- - - (20)
- - - 281,025
- - - 872,787
- 1,276,361 154,832
- 1,276,361 154,832 1,431,192
291,846 2,258,088 1,290,930 3,840,864
1,823 - 1,823
118,525 - 118,525
76,216 - 76,216
293,040 - 293,040
543,068 - - 543,068
Statement of Activities 30of5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities
July 1, 2016 through March 31, 2017

PR TR UR TOTAL
Transfer Out - TR - 101,591 - 101,591
Transfer Out - UR - - 676,387 676,387
Total Program Expense 543,068 591,195 676,387 1,810,650
Fund Raising Expense
Development Dir & Feasibility Report - - - -
Donor Cultivation - - 9,538 9,538
Fund Raising Expense - Other - - - -
Meals & Catering - - - -
Presidents Circle - - - -
Annual Dinner - - 8,229 8,229
Memberships - - - -
Data Conversion and Clean-up - - 1,218 1,218
Postage - - - -
Printing and Advertising - - - -
Supplies - Fund Raising - - - -
Total Fund Raising Expense - - 18,985 18,985
Operating Expense (Non Allocable)
Major Gifts Campaign - - 181,641 181,641
Artists in Residence - - - -
Awards and Recognition - - 432 432
CEC Transfer Day - - - -
Caps & Gowns - - - -
Conference & Seminar - - (5,650) (5,650)
Community Involvement - - 16,954 16,954
Discretionary Fund - - 797 797

Foundation Expenses = 2 s =
Foundation Grants - - - -
Foundation Meetings = = 2,790 2,790
Foundation Mini Grant - - - -
Foundation Ongoing Support - = = -
In Kind Distributions (Non Cash) - - - -
Special Events Expense - - -

Study Abroad 2 = - -
Training & Education - - = -
Transfer Out - UR % - - -
Transfer Out - TR - - : -

Total Operating Expense (Non Allocable) - - 196,964 196,964
General & Admin Expense (Allocable)
Advertising 27,608 27,608
Audit Fees - - 2,580 2,580
Accounting Fees - - 53,600 53,600
Consulting Fees - - 3,302 3,302
Legal Fees - - 5,501 5,501
Strategic Planning - - - -
Merchant Bank Fees - - 588 588
Office Expenses - - 19,789 19,789
Salaries - - 301,291 301,291
Total General & Admin Expense (Allocable) - - 414,257 414,257
Total Expense 543,068 591,195 1,306,593 2,440,856
Net Revenue (251,222) 1,666,892 (15,663) 1,400,008
Beginning Net Assets - June 30,2016 14,485,683 7,802,379 2,273,110 24,561,173
Change in Net Assets - July 1, 2016 through March 31, 2017 (251,222) 1,666,892 (15,663) 1,400,008
Ending Net Assets -March 31,2017 14,234,461 9,469,272 2,257,448 25,961,181

Prepared by P. Pejoumand Statement of Activities 40of5



20

Pasadena City College Foundation

Notes to the Financials
July 1, 2016 through March 31, 2017

1) FINANCIALS ARE NOT GAAP
Published financials are NOT GAAP and are unaudited.

2) JPMORGAN CHASE (OSHER FUNDS)

This account has been reconciled as of June 30, 2016.

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Footnotes

50f5



21

9102/.2/6 @2uls souewIopad #

*$39} J0 JaU 2B YOIYM SpUN} [enjnw Jo uoidaoxa au UM Saaj Jo ssoub ase sainby asay “(1eak | uey) tejeasb spouad Joj paziienuue) wnjal jo sjel pajybiam awy ale sainby souewopad .,

spund diysiejoyss 18ysQ Bulpnpoxa

09'9.¥'¥£6'02 66'G12'LZL'€ yo'Lvz'sle'ee spuny |ejo}
# %b80 %L €e- 00'0 ¥1°981'802 28'189'102
# %P80 %1 ¢~ 910zZ/6 LHONOA HH'981'80C 28'189'102 sappowwod  ABajess Aypowiwod pasueyul ayasineq
SaAjjeuss)|y
%80~ %E'9 %0} 0Z'/61'205'9 92'/9.'e¥9'9 05'605'0v9'9
91L02/2L A0S  %EP- 9102/2L A10S 09°218'6L% 91L0z/z) A10S 91L02/2L a10S 1eqoj9 [eqo|9 uojajdwa |
%00 %S'¥ %L1 £L¥EQ'0LY 86°G19'69% ¥Z'61L2'0L1 sty uinyay |ejo L auljs|gnoq
%9’ |- %G'L %0°L Ly'SPL'919'G 8T LSL'YLL'O 9Z'06.'691'9 aysawoq [9SUNOD JUBW)SAAU| UBMS PIOYIID
awoou| paxi4
%60} %L°0 %6y TL8LE'LLT'YL 06°/28'2€6'SL 1.'¥¥9'620'9L
%9Vl %L 0L~ %0° L1 98'cz9'eey 91°'1.06'99% 88'Z¥9'68Y BuiBssw3 ;) SPiN Buidojeasq Jawisyusddo
%L'9 %E"L 91L02/6 LHONOE G8°'209'8€6 2.'919'c96 padojanag :1u| pund anjep |euoljeusdiul SJN
%28 %0°G- %L'T) 8/°906'v2S £0°906'LVS 18'506'295 (eisy) BujBiaws :jyul Jabi] ayoed smaylepn
9L02/6 A10S  %G'Li- 9102/6 Q10S £5°v11'206 91L02/6 A10S 9102/6 108 padojaneq :Jauf [euoneussju| JogieH
%¥'L2 %L'9- %S'Z 00'624'282 00°009'vvE 00°00.'EVE 0002 liassny saseys!
%2 02 %/ 0 %L°E 15°905'80€ 88°120'0.€ 66°G69'0.€ deg |jews spawus|o
%L°0L %L %' ¥ ¥0°'208'0€8'L L 86°0V.'v9Z'EL Ly'€20'862'E) 071 :opsaweq [9SUNOD JUSWSBAU| UBMS PIOYID
S)}2031S
%00 e’y %00 89°006'6¥1 BEVEY'THE 9G°50¥'SvE wiay-fuo
yseo
uinjay alAd Adise] wney alA S102/0£/9 Z10¢/8¢re ZTOZ/IEE
| £102/LE/E NIy} - (%) Sdueuliopad | (8) anjen oxen
aJuewlolad 1 saouejeg pung
asueuLIOudd Jabeue - yspung wid)-Huo
saainos Aped pig Aq papinoid anjep .,
£6'60.'689'¢C 66'2.2'G¥0'9C ¥€°/€8'/96'GC spund [ejo]
20°289'62.'22 L' 92y'8L6've 90'25t'900's2
ZroLe'LeL'L Zy'oLe'Lel'l ZyoLeLel't »Spund diysiejoyos Jayso
%)L %¥'T %L'E 09'9.¥'¥€6'02 66°G1C'LCL'ET yo'LpT'siz'ee qEMYS saliey)
wia)-buo - spung uojepunod
16'220'796'L 8G°168'9Z}'L 82'G8€'196
00001 00°00} 00°00} 1oxIey ASuo|y - }sapn auj Jo dueg
L0°6v6'6Y 16°9€.L'26 99°29¢%'001 JuByaIB| - 1S3 8} JO yueg
68°155'9 20'9EE'S 68°210'8 19aQ - 1S9\ 8y} Jo yueg
¥¥°0L0'9 ¥°010'9 ¥¥'010'9 sjoafoud [e10adS - S8\ 8U} Jo Kueg
96'€..'882'L L0°€86'P5S 26°0L1'¥8E [e1aua - 1S9\ BU} Jo yueg
%20 e'u %00 65°LY9'2L9 80°G89'29% 2.'889'29% gemyos sslieyd
uudj-Hoys - spun4 uoljepuno4
wney aLAd Ad 1sET wny glA 9702/0E/9 Z10¢/8el ZT0Z/1EE
| 2102/1€/€ niy} - (%) souewiopad | ($) anjeA 1oxen

uonepuno absjjon A)1D euspesed

souewIouad g Saduejeg pund



sdiysJejoyoas JaysQ papn|oxa ,

%LS

# €20°86T'ETS
* (09
(01-0) .ou.”__w,_%mﬁ
PISIA YSIH - 1/4 oore
%62
015'0¥9'9%
(0€-sT1) -
ansawoq - I/4 o
(0z-0)
[[BWS - $%201S
%1 e
90b'EVES ‘ .
(00T-0) ysey <89 1028 cx

(oz
-0) seAlleuIR)|Y

=

-0) 13U} - $2015

2%

8Z°G8€'196$ :@dueleg pund

v9'Lye'sie'ee$ :edueleg pung

spung wisj-uoys

L.0eMmyas - spung wiaj-buo

$€°,£8',96'Ge$ :9ouUElEg J9SSY UOlepuno

UoIeIO||Y J9SSY
uonepuno4 absjjon A0 euspesed



IIELIE ) ) i _ LNIId - 91-1€-¢l - uoday pung i i LS R
%000  60¥'6 - 60t°6 £eh - - - w86 - A-NODOV-A1jomaf predpa sruuog
%000  LL9'I - LLYT - . - - LLY1 - J-0DV-pIMY O, ISn1], Jo pieog
%000  8€6 - 8¢6 - - - - 8€6 - -DDV-SAIeI00SSY 0Ny
%000 - - - - - - - - - A-DDV - UOISIAI 212V [BI0],
%70°0 1058 49! 6VE'8 - - - o 6vE'8 1210 - Y-DOV - UOISIAI 1YY
%000 I1€1 4 621 e - - - 6C1 - Y-0DV-wea ], yoel],
%0070 <6 4 06 - 5 D - 06 % Y-DDV-wes ], wimg
%000 9IL €l €0L - - - - €0L - A-DDV-weidol] 199508
%000 8Tl 9z 0t'l - - - - 07°1 : NHOS-dIysiejoydss usn Jofey ad
%000 20l 4 101 - - - - 101 : A-NOD V-1 ssauif dd
%000  SYTl 44 €Tl - - - - €Tl - A-ODV-s10ue] Ape]
%I00  698°C S0l YoLS - - - - YoL'S - d-V:S-uosuiqoy aiyoef
%000 6V I 8% - - - - 34 - J-ODOV-weIdoid [[eqioo]
%000  6£T ¥ SE€T - - - - S€T - A-HOS-Surous,f
%000  8¥S 01 8¢S - - - . 8€S - A-0OV-weidold [[eqeseq
%000 - - - - - - - - A-DDV - UOISIAIQ 1RV
%*¥0°0 18S°L1 y1€ LIT'LI 9t 0sS1 - - 91°L1 M-0DV-"501d Awouonsy
%000  tL9%6 = ¥L9'6 - 8¢ - - LEY'6 Y-0DV-UedLBWY dIde ] UBISY
%000  (09) 5 09) e ¢ - - (09) A-0DV-"801d puejysy
%00°0 9L1 s 9L1 0S0°c 00S - - 9ZLT A-DDV-AI9[[BD HY-JRI0SSY WY
%000 9LT'S 2 9LT'S # 2 & - 9LT'S Y-NOOV-pun, uerusuuy
%¥b0°0  8Y6°LI 143 8T9°LI 4 = @ - 879°L1 W-DOV-UONBIDOSS Y tuwn|y
%000 99T - 99T < = = - 99T A-0DV-ANol0g ewwen eyd|y
%¥0°0 11881 9€g SLY'81 = & 8 C SLY'81 A-DDV-81d-USH UBdLISWY UBOLYY
%00°0 - - - - - - - - U-DDV-[BI2U3D) JJeUsS JIWSPLIY [BI0],
%000  0¢ - 0¢ - - 86 @ 8T¢ 12O - Y-IOV-[EI2UID 3)eUSS OIWAPEIY
%000  €L9 - €L9 009°1 = & €LTT Y-HOS - P?2N Ul sjuapmig
%000  L8E - L8€ . - # # L8€ -0DV-Jeley Jaisesiq
%000 - - - - - - = Y-DOV-[BIAUAD) 3)EUDS JIWBPEIY
%00°0 10T - 1%0°T = 00€ - = IPL1 A-NOOV-punj weiqy
%000  €TEl - €2l - - - s €Tel A-DDV-[EI2USD UOHEDIUNWIWOD) "V
- - 5 4-00V'T
6¥S0¥S°T - 657°68 06C°1S¥'T 1598 - - - 176'65+°T $00°8S1°C d-00V'I [el0L,
%071 120°59T 11€°6 60L°SST 0S€E'e - - - 650°65C 000002 d-DDV-"brsmbpury werfjipm
%780  €£87°081 veE’9 6V6°EL1 - - - - 6¥6°€L1 LLS9TI d-DDV-D0D/sWe Jo [[epm
%9€°0 19208 0Z8°C 17 LL 0S¥°1 - - - 168°8L 00052 d-DOV-2U07Z 29[y AelD uelg
%ST°0 £18°ce 881°l $T9°Ce % e - - $T9°CE S6L6T d-0DV - puny p[aiyos
%ST°0 860°C€E 8TI‘1 1L6°0€ = < - - 1L6°0€ 0050 d-DDV-plemy 19ssny
%9%°0 098001 {2453 91€°L6 = 8 < - 91€'L6 000001 x d-NOOV-HY pielln gowed
%SI°0 1L1°€g S91°l 900°CE = 5 - & 900°CE 000°ST d-0DV-1ueID Jasiey] SuisinN
%9S°0 958°¢Tl sy S0S611 - 3 - s S0S611 000°001 d-NODV-pun, Asjuiied aire[D eng
%LY'0 L¥8°T01 £19°¢ £€T°66 00L = s & £€6°66 000°09 d-DDV-bIT1sH ouedtyD oune
%I18'L y1€°66€ 62071 ¥87°58¢ - - & = ¥87°58¢ zel'loe d-ODV-pun] sIejoyos soune
%99t  $88°970°1 8L0°9€ L08°066 Is1°¢ = = s LS6°€66 000°0S0°1 ® d-00V-daid 10ydea ], UOXIH
%0v'0 67788 001‘c 6C1°G8 - = - g 6T1°S8 000°09 Jd-DDV-05RIIH dyIoRd UBISY
%¥E0 zl6'cL L6ST SIEIL - s - = SIEIL 00009 d-ODV-Pug-HoH UedLIdWY Uedlyy
d-00V'l
% JONIBIAL Auw—“uhuuﬂv Aumwuhouﬂv [ejog qns pred POAIRIY uzo Jojsued ], uj Jajsusa |, JNIBIA SIJn pun,
uonedoy je ejog, ASBAIUY ISBAIUL suonnqrisiq suonnquiuo) jeejoq, _w___w_._o
LI0T ‘I€ 1B ECk | JuduSdIAU] 9107 ‘1€ 9d
LI0T ‘1€ YdIBIN
woouy puauISaauf JaN  088‘vLL :papuy Jdyen) Ay L, 10
SLAID AALONYLSTINN ANV AALOTULSTA
NOILVANNOJA DDd

awoou] Juaunsaauf JaN pajood DJd L10Z-1€-€0  088‘VLL



%0000 %7 P - 6LIE - - LNDd - 91-Lg-21 -vodoy pung 6LI°E P4 8] PafEdeid
%00°0 6EL°1 - 6EL°1 - - - - 65L°1 A-NDDV-a1mny sy Surdeospue|
%00°0 - = - - - - = = Y-NIDVY-530u3Id§ [eanjeN
%000  TLS - TLs - - - - s Y-0DV-VSd-eseN
%000  6£8°1 . 6€8°1 0€ - - - 698°1 A-DDV-UOIRIRA] S[EIJA UOI[IA
%000  601°1 . 601°1 - - - - 601°1 -0 V-1 BIPIN
%700  $65°01 681 SO0l - 979°L . - 6LLT Y-DOV-[BISUID SINBWAYIBIA
%000 L6T'L 5 L6T'L - 06 = = LOT'L A-DDV-[erousn Areiqry
%000 19L°1 = 19L°1 2 4 g e 19L°1 A-DOV-sanunuwo)) Surues|
%000 685t = 685y = 5 s 2 685y Y-ODV-s10pea] Alunwiwio) ourje|
%000 0€ - 0¢ 0€ A-DDV - [e10UdD) sagengue]
%000  LLOL - LLO'L 59 Sl = e 91L1 Y-DD V-3 10j s100ue]
%000  ISHT - sHT - = - - 4344 A-NODV-01pey Jooue]
%000  SPET - SPET - 6¥C - = 960°C A-DOV-IIV % WeaH ‘ASofisaury]
%900  901°ST 44 LS9VT - - - - LS9VT Y-ODV-[BLOWIA S 1210 a1ey
%000  Of€ - 0ge - - = - 0€g -ODV-UURWP|OD pleAy duuedf
%000 T8 - 443 - - - - 443 Y-NODOV-saIpnig uelfeyf
%000  6€l - 6€1 - - - - 6€l A-DDV-20URI0S (P[edH
%070  SvSL8 S95°1 086°S8 - TE0p1 - - 8¥6°1L pun uosuag e[0T % ploJeH
%000  965C - 965°C - - - - 965°C A-NODV-pun,j uonenpein
%90°0 L8€°9T iy S16°sT 91L 828 - - €08°sT -0DV-NPF 1UdIRJ JO SPUSLL]
%000 69¢°1 S 69€°1 - - - - 69¢°1 A-DDV-AIRIqIT JO SPULL]
%000 886 - 8786 692°1 9 - - L1111 A-NODV-21e)) 19150, JO SPUSLL]
%LE0 L00°091 198°C SPI°LST = 000°SL - - SP1z8 J-yg-pung SunesadQ uonepuno
%000 9.8 5 9.8 e = - - 9.8 A-00V sndwe) 1100,
%000 €26 - €26 = = - - €26 Y-OOV-SHY [BoIaWwo)) 29 dulf
%600 ¥10°6€E 869 L1€°8€ = s 2 - L1E8E A-0DV-san[108]
%LL0 IPreL €IET 8TI°TL 5 e = - 8CI°TL A-0OV-AUd % W Yoea ], jo ‘dxg
%€0°0 el (444 061°C1 = - = = 061°C1 A-ODV-[ELIOWA POOH dLIF
%ZI'0  920°CS 0€6 960°1S 90€‘€ 8S1°c - 2 37 A-DDV-UOISIALQ ysI[Sud
%000  06F°1 - 06%°1 - 0€ = 2 09%°1 A-0DV-A30jouyda [, 7 Sursesuidug
%000  €6€ - £6€ - = = 5 £6€ A-0DV-AepIoH SdSA
%00°0 8LY'T - 8LYT - 000C = & 8Ly A-0DOV-sHY [ensiq
%000 T20°1 - TT0°1 - - = < TC0°l A-ODV-"801( [ERq
%000 86 - 86 - - = 5 86 Y-0DV-Y99, qeT [euag
%000 6LL'E - 6LLE IS - - = 0€8°c J-DDV-20ssY dudldAH [ejusg
%000 80LC - 80LC - - = - 80LC Y-0OVv-wswdinbyg [eueg
%000  SS¥ - SSt - - - - 994 A-DDV-S3NLI00SSY [
%000 840°c - 8¥0°c - - - - 8%0°C Y-DDV-3unsissy [euaq
%L0°0  8LS'6T 6TS 050°6T - - - - 050°6T J-0DV-801d BwLUID
%II0  00I‘6Y 3.8 T8y - - - - T8y Y-ONDV-MY Y9V DYdIfIg aunsuy)
%000  T8I°C 2 T81°E = € - - 43N A-DOV-8014 93en3ue asauly)
%000  SOE'E s S0g‘e 1ze's €8 - - 24 A-0DV-19uaD uswdolpasd piiyd
%b0°0 8861 ¥0€ #8991 # 000 = - ¥89°C1 -0DV-301d soIwer)
%000 - - - = @ - & - A-ODV - UOISIAL( ssaulsng [10],
%200  S00°8 evl 198°L - 0021 = = 1999 O - Y-DDV - uoisial(g ssauisng
%900  68S°LT €6t 960°LT - SLO'L = - 120°0C A-DDV-swaIsAS ojuf Jondwo)

€91 € 091 - 091 -ODV-uwn|y Sununoddy

% JNIBIA Aomwohuuﬁ—v ?m&@.—uoﬁv 1ejo, qn§ pred PRARY u-—O Jjsuvd ], uj JojsuedJ, JONIRIA m:_U pun,
:c:«uc:< jeejo], ISBAIDUT IseaIouy suonnquuisiq suonnqLiyuo) jeelog, __w:_w_._o
LI0T ‘1€ 18N LT Judu)SIAUL 910 ‘1€ A
L10T ‘1€ UdIeN
2wioouf puauiisaauf JaN  088‘vLL ipapuy Jayren) Ay I, 10

o
(0 )

awoou] Judusaauf JaN pajood D0d LI0Z-1§-E0  088‘PLL

SLAD AILOTALSTINN ANV AILOIALSTH
NOILVANNOA DId



3

%6001 9%64%d 999 1081 - - LNIMd - 91-1£-C1 - Hodoy pung 10€°81 000°02 # purwnofod, AQ RRJRdPIdy
%II0  TLTYT €68 61°€T - - - - 617°€C 000°ST * d-NHOS-puow[y asino 7 us||y
%0T'L 056°€9C vLT'6 9L9VST - €IS SL6T - 8€1°95C 000°0¢€1 d-HDS-?1euUag J1Uapedy
%TT0  HSS8Y 90L‘1 68°9F 0SL - - - 66S°LY 000°ST d-HOS-uetziyafanan v
2 - - - d-HOS'€
FLEFOS ] 9€0'%T LEE08Y'] S1L°0T £69°091 86T £LT°T $8£°8€E°1 - Y-0DV'T 180,
%€0°0 1L8°C1 0€T 179°C1 (0L£T) 00€ - - 1L6°6 - -NODV-20udpISay ul SINIM
%00°0 91T & 91T = = = - 91T -0 V-weidold uipem
%80°0 16v°cE 665 £68°C€ 000°S 09L°sT - - €E1°TI = -DDV-puny [BISUID SUY [BNSIA
%000  0EL¥ - 0ELY 00S 0zl - - or1‘s . A-0DV-9qeL
%P0'0  6¥FLL 1413 LET'LL - - . - LELLL = Y-0DV-proiqy Apmig
%000 - - - - - - - - Y-DOVY-S3JIAIBS JUBPN]S [BIOL
%000 6¢Cl = 6Tl = = = - 6C1 13Y10 - Y-DOVY-S32IAIBS JUB3PNIS
%000 €0V - €ov - 90T = 5 L61 4-D9Vv-Alzued pood
%000 - - - - - - - » Y-DOY-S32IAIDS JUBPNIS
%000  8IS‘I s 8151 S = 2 - 8151 - \A-0DV-8014 21m3d[nog juspmg
%000  09%T = 09%°T = < * - 09%°C - A-DDV-I9IU) Y[esH Juspmg
%000  +28 # ¥Z8 2 = = = ¥28 A-NODV-Anuno) yoaquisig
%000  629°CI = 629°C1 St 2 = = ¥L9°C1 - A-D0V- s1afoid [eroedg
%000 1L - 1LL # 5 e < 1LL = W-00V-dnoin aneay ], ysiueds
%000  (L6) - (L6) £0S 2 = 8 Sov 5 g-DOV-2210310 4 Aegyinos
%000  009°6 - 0096 - - & = 0096 # A-DDV-pun] [2I0USD “19S [190S
%000 006C - 006C - - - = 006°C = Y-0DV-8unulld uadg
%TI'0  €£S°L 006 £€9°9 - - - = £€9°9 e A-ODV-uediQ paay ssoy
%€0°0 £89°6 992 81v'6Y - - - = 81¥'6y = Y-0DV-pung AN 9|[aqesoy
%00°0 S8Syl - S8syl - 000°S - - $85°6 = Jg-0DV-A3ojouyoa ], A30j01pey
%000  tST - ¥5T - - - - ¥ST - A-DDV-9jes aend
%000 101°C - 101°C - - - - 101°C - J-0DV-weidold Sunutid
%000 ST ST ST Y-ODV-WWOD APY JoWy oLy $ald
%00°'L THEYEY 99L°L 9LS‘9TY - - - - 9LS‘9TY Y-0DV - puny ouelq
%000  991°1 = 991°1 - - - - 991°1 - -DDV-USD S30UBIIG [BIISAY
%000 - = % - - - - - - Y-V - Wwo) 29 FuIIofidd [e10],
%000  (986) 2 (986) = Sl - - (1001 - ) = ¥-ODV - W0 79 SUIULIOJId]
%000 01s°1 LT £87°1 = < - - €811 J-0DV - YAL
%00°0 9L6°1 ¢ 161 = % - - 176°1 = A-DDV-SUY 1ojeay],
%L0°0 T0L°0€ 6€S £91°0€ 6 LET1 = - 610°6C - W-0OV-weidold ouelq
%200 8089 0zl 6899 = 0889 = - (161) - J-00V-301d e12dO
%100 1L0°€ S L10°E % ® s = L10°€ - J-0Dv-uawieda asn
%€0°0 101°C1 - €Iz 688°11 = 4 - * 688°11 - LND-UBID 09V [eUoeInpy
%00°0 1Tl 4 611 - = § = 611 - A-ODV-uswedaq 9dueq
%000 - - - - - . # = E Y-0DV - Wwo) 79 JuIiogdd
%€0°0 SLOSI 0LT 908‘t1 - 681°¢ - < L1911 & A-DOV-[BHOWSIN U0IBununH/00d
%000  995°CT - 995°C - 743 - - we'e 2 -0V As( ssauisng [[ewS DOd
%000  +0T°l & $0T'1 - - - - $0T‘1 = A-DDV-8014 10YdN0A Poo,] ssed
%000  TPS9 = Tws’9 - - - - 425 - Y-ODV-[eleusD) SuIsINN
%P0°0  9SE61 9b€ 01061 ¥9 - - - $L0°61 - Y-ODV - UOISIAL( IIPaID-UON
%000 - s 5 - - - - - - Y-NODV-522UIdg [eImEN [EI0],
%000  LI6T = LT6°T 04 ¥60°1 - - LETT - PO - Y-NIDVY-520UBIdG [eImeN
% JNARIAI Aomwo._ooﬁv Aom.“?-uuﬁv [eloL n:w pied PRARIY mnQ Jjsusd ], ufy Jojsusa], JNIBIA mu.:m..v puny,
uonedoqy je|ejo], ISBADUY ASBIIU suonnquusiq suonnquiuo) je ejo], __“:_M_LO
LI0T ‘1€ 18N Rq JudW)SIAU] 910 ‘1€ %2d
LY0T ‘I€ YdIeN
quwoouy puausaauy JaN  088‘vLL :papuy J93aend) Y L, 10

2woduy Juauysaau] 1N pajood DJd LI0Z-1€-€0  088'PLL

SLAID AALOIALSTUNN ANV AALOTULSTH
NOILILVANNOI DId



o%er0°"? omww.wmﬁm 000°1 9LY'LT - . LNRId - 91-[-C] ~podoy pund 9LY'LT 000°5C ncmsmw@oﬁm_ﬂu%m&
%EE0 869°1L 61ST 6L1°69 - - - - 6L1°69 000°0S d-NHOS-HV uoljepuno,] moyos
%110 900°sT 6L8 LTIYT - - - - LTIYT 000°S1 d-HOS-qn|D suor syeo) Koy
%P0'0  9SL'6 £ €lv'6 - - - - €It'6 00001 x d-HOS-AU-SuIsInN 9[0D) BUaqOYy
%08'TT  196'820°S 989°9LI1 SLTTS8 Y S81°e - - - 09¥°5S8‘Y SPYL60Y d-NHOS-02q19159 1 HoqOYy
%TT0 85881 LILT Ti'Ly - - - - Trl'Ly 000°ST d-HOS-y8neH ueqoy
%E€0'0 €409 €1z 658°S - - - - 658°S 000°S d-HOS-{eroway puejado)) sausy
%90°0 €81°C1 147 SSLTT - - - - SSLIL 00001 Jd-HOS-siae( *d puowkey
%€0°0  919°L 89T 8YE‘L - = - - 8hEL 000°S d-HOS-9n[D 0SO
%670  PL8'E9 T 0€9°19 - - - - 0€9°19 yelly d-HOS- diysiejoyog saa1139y DDd
%P0 PEI0E 650°1 SLO6T - - - - SLO‘6T 06¥°ST d-HOS-uel|ry [ned
%SI'0  L08‘EE 881°1 619°C€ - - - - 619°C¢ 00061 d-HOS-®[[Iped % OLieABN
%80°0 €STLI 909 LY9°91 = - - = L1991 000°01 d-NHOS-uIppnqming eiuojy
%L8'T SPTEe9 84CCC L66°019 0008 - - - L66°819 £9€°80L ® d-TIN-puny I8N
%LT0  SPS'8S LS0T 881°9S - - - - 8895 000°0S d-NHOS-pun,j yos Aoyog niepw
%IT0  EY6'LY 7891 8ST9Y - - - - 85T 0t9°6€ d-HOS-9181dg T auofey
%910 T60°SE €€T’l 658°€E - - - - 658°¢€E w'le d-HOS-[BLOWSJA ZOpUBuId,] BB
%€8°0 199281 819 YrToLI - - - - YrToLl 909°LL d-HOS-AquinT wjoo[ey
%II0  $S6%C LL8 810V - - - - 80T 0001 d-HOS-dIysiejoyds 10 L OV'1
%S0°0 9€6'6 6v€ L8S6 - - - - L8S‘6 88€6 d-HOS-HY soeA0Y
%810  £60°6€ SLE'] 0CLLE - - - - 0zL'LE 796°C€ d-NHOS-dIys1e[0ydg 19[ss03]
%EI'0  TS8LT 6L6 ¥L8°9 4 - - - ¥L8°9C 000°ST d-NHOS-diys1ejoyos a1jjof
%7T0°0 gles L81 9zI°S & = - - 9zI'S 00y d-HOS-emo1D uyor
%PI'0  985°0€ SLO‘ 115°6T g s = = 1156C 000°ST d-HOS diysiejoyog ure o Awwip
%S00 9LPII €0t €LOTT = 5 2 = €LO°TT 0198 d-HOS-splemy ued[ny wif
%90°0 €29°C1 (324 081°Cl & = < = 081°Cl 000°01 d-HOS-sauof Apen apoueaf
%E€0°0  LS6S 60T 8¥L'S s 3 = = 8YLS 10L°S dHOS-Aydiny uoLejy 29 SuoT ajuef
%LL0 €PL691 ¥96°S 6LL'E9L = 000 s S 6LL6ST 00€°SL d-HOS-Y09ad§ yneiqen sauref
%G6L"0 98LVLI 1719 919891 = 0007 = % 9r9¥91 008°SL d-HOS-[ewnof yyeiqen sawef
%ST0  06C°SS €v6°l LYEES - - # # LYEES 1%9°CS - pun,j Aounno) saouel, % Joef
%G61°0 8T8°Tr S0S‘1 €Ty - - - = €TE 1Y 9¥°LT d-HOS-uesLawy uerjel
%bL°0 08L°1€ JARN £99°0¢ - - = = £99°0€ 000°s€ * d-HOS-s1oyora ], a1min,{ Suenp
%€I°0 TS¥'8T 000°1 SHLT - - - - SY'LT d-HOS-dIsy1e[0yos 1eaH
%000 - - - - - - - -
%S8'T  ¥SH'8T 1212 €€€°9 - - - - €€€9 000°S 1-HOS-[eHOWaA 3saudn(g sawef
%€0°0 €TL'LO9 1€ T6¥°L09 - - - - T6¥°L09 8LL9IS ‘NHOS-1[ey3or[g J0UBd[g1UaqIaH
%000 - 2 - - - - - - d-NHOS-I[ey3joe[g Joued|gHaqIoH
%*¥0°0 68C°6 9z€ €968 - - - - €968 00001 ® d-HOS-8uemy AiusHq
%9€°0 €11'6L 08LT €EE9L - - - - €€E9L 00009 d-HOS-z1euw§ aelq us[eH
%II0  61T¥C 158 89¢°€T = - - - 89¢°€T d-HOS - diysie[oydg uawysal]
%SL'8 L06°8T6°1 OLLLY LETT98°1 % - = - LET'T98°] £99°605°1 d-H.LO-pun,j JustImopuy Uoljepuno.
%T0°0  SvT'S 81 090°s 5 - s . 090°S 000°S d-HOS-[eHIOWAN 10828 oL
%8E°0 €LLY8 8L6C S6L°18 & 5 = % S6L18 0STT9 d-HDS-09D-25uLIuy UeA UImpg
%9L0  TII'L91 1L8°S 17T 191 - = < 4 1+2 191 99Z°TEl d-NHOS-P4 yoS 100AuED Ayposoq
%670 81079 6¥2'T 89L°19 = - = = 89L°19 000°0S d-NHOS-WIN DdII dulsuyy
%110 Y6¥7C 198 £€9°€T - 00Z°1 = = €EVTT ovI‘ll d-HOS-pun Anstwaypd
%IT0  9£9°9F 6£9°1 866 - - - 2 866t 000°0€ d-NHOS-pun, yos seje [1'd
%S0°0 20501 69€ €e1°01 - S - - 88001 000°S d-HOS-sa1pms oy gsv

% JONIBIA Aamwuhuoﬁv Aom«u._uun—v [eloL, n:m pred PRARY u:O Jojsued ], uj Jojsuwd J, JONIRIAL S U::h

uonwvIoy je[Blo], IseaIoUf ASBAIDUY suonnquisiq suonnquiuo) je|Blog, _s—:w_._o
LI0T ‘1€ 18N ECk | JuUdW)SIAU] 9107 ‘1€ Rd
L LI0T ‘I€ WDIEIN
woouy puauisaauy }aN  088‘yLL :popuy Jg93aen) Yy I, 10

3 SLAID AALOIILSTINN ANV AILOTILSTH
2uwoauy Juawisaau] JaN pajood D0d LI0Z-1£-€0 088‘VLL NOILVANNOA DJd



LNI¥d - 91-1€-C1 - 1oday pung

wos WS A5G

%000 03 o_m%& - 1051 - - 1081 -
%000  000°S - 000°S 000°S = - ~ 000°01 - W-HOS - diysie[oyos playiieaq
%000 SLE9 - SLE9 - - = - SLE9 - A-NHOS-100D H Jewon
%000  0L6 - 0L6 000°1 - - - 0L6°1 - A-HOS Ansnpuj poo, Ueluawiien
%000  €8€T - £8€°C - - - - £8€°C - A-HOS-So1WeIa)) ul 30Ud|[20Xg
%000  THSET - THSeT 00€ TSL - - 060°€C - W-HOS-diysiejoyog Alq ysij3ug
%000 €8¢€°C 5 €8¢°c = 2 - - £8¢€°c - A-HOS-YOS 98 pa1idy AlQ Sug
%000 LE - LE - - - : LE - -HOS-ASojouyoa L, [eo11109]4
%000 6956 - 695°6 - - - - 695°6 = A-HOS-U9S WSIH Y pleuod
%000 €01 - €01 - - - - €01 - U-HOS-[BLIOWSA uospIeyory uoQq
%000  98TT - 982°C - - - - 982°C - W-HOS-weidold suy Areutny
%000 €6 - €6 - - - - €6 - Y-HOS-Y9S ‘Isuo) soue] Piio
%000 2961 - 296°1 - - . - 296°1 - Y-HOS-12uudy] apapne|)
%000 Sl6' - SI6'y - SEl B - 08LY - Y-HOS-o1euag payjissed
%000  6VS°l - 6bS°1 - - - - 6¥S°1 - A-HOS-[BHOWSA uegiun(g aute|d
%00°0 179 E 129 - - - - 129 - A-HOS-1e[0yoS uojsuLLeH Yony)
%00°0 148°1 s 1$8°1 - - - - 1781 - A-HOS-WJHD uewa|o) sajleyd
%90°0 LTYYT LEY 066°€T - - - - 066°€C - Y-HOS-1eueD 9on1g
%00°0 18L°L g 18L°L 60T - - €Tl L98°L - A-NHOS-se1mn y3ug
%000  (SLT°€) E (sLz'e) SLT'E W-HOS-PIeMY JUSWSARIYOY suoog
%S00 9TL0T IL€E SSE0T - 0¢ - - STE0T - -NHOS-ousm3ury apny ueg
%00°0 1LT's e 1LT°S < s - - 1LT'S - A-NHOS-IPU[[ 98d UBOLIOWY UBISY
%000  066°S - 066°S - 000°C ¢ - 066°¢ - A-HOS-AI0ISIH 1Y
%000  bEP'E - vev'E - 09 < 3 YLE'E - A-HOS-A30[odo1yiuy
%000 209 - 209 B 4 & - 209 - A-HOS-se[18109D Auotjuy
%900  8SHVT LEY 020 8SLYy c 4 = 6LL8T - A-NHOS-s10deay] weaig-eoowy
%000 99 - 99 - . ® = 99 = U-HOS-pun 42109 9011y
%000  (0) - (0) = (V)] = J-HOS-diys1e[oydg ZualoT |V
- - B - U-HOS't
¥16°956°01 LS6'V8E LS6°1L5°01 SEITI 81801 SL6'L = 6vC'SLS 01 S66°CLS S d-HOS€ [e10L

%870  90€°19 ¥S1°T Ts1°6S - - - - TS1°6S 80€°6C d-HOS-8BuisinN w3z
%ST°0 S0Z°9S SL6'1 1€2YS - - = - 1€2°YS SLOEl d-HOS-AuJ-uoIse,] W3||1Z
%L0'0  $08°SI 999 6vTS1 - - - - 6¥T'S1 000°L d-HOS-[eLIOWSA Jieg Wel[ip
%S00 S66°11 ey €LS'TI “ ~ - - €LS 11 00001 d-HOS-sqode[ anqjim
%S0°0 TSIl So¥ LITTL - - - - LITT1 000°01 d-HOS-PIemy yoaqpAy Aounym
%E10 891°6C STO°1 34814 - - - - £71°8¢ 920°0€ * d-HOS-s8utugN-oxe|g Aunym
%91°0 919°cg 1ST°1 S9EE - - - - S9EpE 00002 d-HOS-11907T sukepm
%ST'0 9S1%S £06°1 €5T°TS - 00S - - €SL1S STH'8T d-NHOS-WaN p1ojieys Jajep
%91°0  +P8PE ¥TT'l 029°ce - - - - 079°ce 000°ST d-HOS-[eLOWSIA Say3nH duIA
%¥0°0 5586 ove 6056 % 09 - - 676 7686 d-DOS—pun ssuof [edQ % [1819A
%900  6¥TTl (037 818°11 8 < - - 81811 000°01 d-HOS-diysie[oyds A10ISIH SN
%LI'0  880°8€ 8¢c€l 0SL‘9€ % 00S c - 0ST9¢ $00°8C d-NHOS-HV piojieys wof,
%800  TS8°LI LT9 STT'LL 4 2 2 - STT'LL 000°01 d-HOS-A10][eAl sewoy L,
%S00 S6S°11 LOY L8I°T1 = = » - L81°11 000°S d-HOS-pun,j oy oueseN alung
%IE0 091°89 S6£°T S9L°S9 - & = & S9L°59 00009 d-HOS-3ulsIiny ur ssaoong
%¥0°0 €9L'6 £pe 0zr'6 - - = % 0zy'6 000°01 ® d-HOS-8uisinN sajn IS
%I1°0 LL6'ET The PEI‘ET 002 - = e PEE'ET 129°CC d-HOS-diys1e[oydg yoaads
%€0°0 $89°9 SET 0S¥°9 - - - = 05¥°9 000°S d-HOS-#J01O Adupts

% JONIBIA Aomr.o._uwﬁc Aomaohuoﬂv [ejo0], n:m pred PIAIRIY mnQ Jjsued uj J9jsued ], JIMNIBIA S pun,

uonwvIONY je[ejo], ASBAIDUT Isva.UY m=o==n_.:m_ﬁ m:E«:ﬂb:OU jg ejo], __w:_m_._o
LI0T ‘I€ 18N LT | JudWSIAUL 9107 ‘1€ 2

WOooUJ JuUUISIAUT 1N 088‘PLL

2W0dUJ JudulISaAuf JaN pPajood D0d LI0Z-1£-£0 wa.v\.h

LI0T ‘1€ YIBI

:papuy Ioyren) YL, 100

SLAID AILOTALSTINN ANV AALOIYLSTH
NOILVANNOJ DDd



0 Q 93k
oung iy

LNI¥d - 91-1€-T1 - Hoday puny

Pl (AR

%00°1 € ILLL Tiv'ele . - Tiv'ele 000°0S 1
%¥b0°0  60L'8 90€ £0+°'8 - - - - £0t'8 0051 d-V.IS-ysnosuey D
%€E0 S0ETL 0vS‘C S9L°69 - - - - S9L69 000°0 d-VAS-pd (049§ yoaing
%€0°0  6TEL LST 1L0°L . - - - 1L0°L €28 d-V.S-10yos 1jje3ng
%610 8101 1711 LLS'6E - - - - LLS'6E 69001 d-vS-Iseopeorg
%SL'0  £91°691 £08°S 09€°6S1 - - - - 09€°6S1 000°1T d-V.S-PA Hissig
%€0°0  090°L 8T 2189 2 5 - . Z189 208°c d-V.IS-3u0ig arpny
%T1°0 65C9C €26 9€€°sT - - - - 9€€°ST 000°C d-VdS-pung £9jysy

- - - - - viaS'S

1€2°87L - 0188 1Z5°6€L LIL'E8L 965°€01 ¥$8°C L60°1 66778 - Y-HOS¥ [&10],
%000 89801 - 898°01 - 009 - - 892°01 - I-HOS-Wo Sutpineds A/nijsued X
%€0°0 78Tl 861 $S0°1 3 - - - ¥S0°1 - A-HOS-WIA JofejA g Wi
%0070 $9T°s1 - ¥9T°S1 000°S ¥92°0T W-HOS-uonepuno,f Ajeyd pajun
%0070 L61°9 - L61°9 989 - - - £88°9 - A-NHOS UaIP[IYD 3[MIT Inseal],
%000  000°[ - 000°1 - 000°1 - - - - W-HOS-U9S i s1opues euel],
%000  $09°08 - $09°08 988091 TELTS - - 861881 - A-HOS-sdiyse[oydg Aued payL
%000 0006 - 0006 - - - - 000°6 A-NHOS-puno Ajiuie,] a4Inoyf ayJ,
%000  PLL'6Y % YLL'6Y - - - - PLL'GY . A-NHOS-3utsip Ajrue, Aje],
%10 668°1 906 €66 - - - - €66 - Y-HOS 1uled lepusaelg suuezng
%000  SS9'P91 = SS9v91 - 91 1€L°¢ vL6 99Z°L91 - Y-HOS-1B[0Yd§ $5200N§ JUapni§
%G6€°0 866t 866°C 100C 2 i - - 100°C - A-HOS-"A3d PIYD Ajiwe,] pnong
%000  €€F = X% E = - - €e - A-HOS-[BHOWSA HAqOH Uel§

001 # 001 E 2 # - 001 Y-HDS-YoS S20UBIDS [BI20S
%000 - - - - - £zl 5 €Tl & Y-NHOS 93po] eipueys
%91'0 63889 TET1 LS9°L9 o'l sog‘le = g P6€E°LE % A-HOS-[e1ouaD diysiejoyos
%900  SPL'ST 09t 68Z°sT - 0r9°s - - SH9°61 & -HOS-UONEBId0SSY S221119Y
%000 L9tV - LOV'Y - - - - LOY'y & A-HOS-SaIpS sno1sifay
%000 ¥€9°8 - $€9°8 00S°1 000y - = vEL9 = J-HOS-103f01g uang
%000 10 - 10€ - - ~ - 10¢ - A-HOS-Ansnpu] utd
%000 o'y - oryy - - - - o'y - A-HOS-41 % V1 SdIsAyd
%000  0€S°l % 0€S°1 - - - - 0£s°1 - A-HOS-U2S $90UaIdS [edIsAld
%00°0 12 ® 1¥2°C - - - - 92T - Y-HOS-uonieo) aptid DDd
%000 989 s 989 - - - - 989 - A-NHOS-dys1ejoyag ofnd1o
%910 06589 9zZ'l £9¢€°L9 # ST - - 8€€°L9 - -NHOS-YoS [eJousD) Suisinn
%000  60S & 608 = - - - 60S - A-HOS-suy sorydern dOVN
%000  000°I 5 000°1 E # - - 000°T - A HOS-diysie[oyag 10108 I
%000  SL¥'E - SLY'E E 00€ - - SLIE - A-NHOS-BI21IED) 0I0}UINQ) BZUAIO]
%000 9€0' - 9€0°F & ® = = 90y - Y-NHOS-Aswey] wel[[Ip 79 S107]
%000  €F - (%7 = & = g 137 - J-HOS-dys1ejoysg Aauayy/nig
%000 St - S - € = 2 St - -HOS-YOS [BLOWSA 010Us}Y 097
%€0°0  Lt9YI 9T S8E vl = g @ 8 S8Epl = A-HOS-AU[-IBIN SUsKOA] 99T
%000  TST'S - T8T'S - - g E T$T'S * U-NHOS-1oeg 3 souaime
%b0°0  L6L'SI 8¢ SISSI 09 059 - 5 ST6°01 2 Y-HOS-YoS wwo) AIoSIApY oulje]
%000  TL6E - TL6'E - ozl - - T88°€ 2 A-NHOS-sdiysejoyog sognesue]
%000 $69°c - $69°c - - - - $69°c 2 W-HOS-d1ys1e[oyags I9[[IAl YN
%000  PE6'L - YE6'L - 001 - - PE8°L = Y-NHOS-99[u22210 yupnf
%000  (LD) 5 (L2 - - - - (L2 = A-HOS-Ie|oyds soisng epueny
%000 999 5 999 - - - . 999 - pun SIe[OYdS SUSAS)S wif

% INIBA (3sBaIR(Q)  (ISBAIR() [e10], qn§ pred PIAIINY INQ JJJsuea],  uJ J9JSuvd], INIBIA S pung
uonedIoy je B0, asedIdU] AseIIUY suonnqLisi( suonnquuo) je [B)o], Jeu1dlaQ
L10T ‘1€ 18N CET: | JudUSIAU] 9107 ‘I€ %d
LT0T ‘I€ WIBIN

Juioouy Juauysaaug 1N 088‘vLL

uoduy Juauysaau] 1N pajood DJd LI10Z-1€-€0  088‘YLL

:papuy JayenQ) Ay L, 101
SLAD AALDIYLSTUNN ANV ATLOIALSTH
NOILVANNOJ DDd



o%sz 1! %om w .wm €0L°6 LSY'99T . . NP~ G115 -Jodar pang LS¥°99C 000°0L1 purunofad m%@%mmm@_
%200  TSSY 091 26 (zoo'D) - - = 06€°€ [§94 d-VaS-piojjexdrys
%000 - - - - - - - -
%EET  69L°T6T 98201 £84°78T 6L - - - 9L7°¢8C 000°s d-V.AS-puny [eI9USD VAS
%€0°0  €£6°S 80T STL'S - - - - STL'S 000°S d-HOS-d1ysiejoyog pIemo e[o]
%600 ssT6l 9L9 8LS°81 - - - - 8LS°81 9Tr'e d-VAS-suepmig aug
%3900 €96°€1 16Y €Lb'El - - - - €LYEl LS6°E d-VAS-PaySIdyIoN 'y
%000 - B o & 5 - - - d-VdS-pun, [BIdUSD V.S
%900  PE6TI 1254 6L¥TI - & & s 6LYTI 065°1 d-vAS-3uisinN 30y
%¥0°0 7186 973 0L¥'6 - 0€ < < 0ry'6 SHST d-vdS-uew(ey ydiey
%ST0  TELYS €26°1 608°CS - - - - 608°CS 8¥ESE d-vas-shewseg ydjey
%700  0L9°E 6Cl1 1#5°c - - - - 17S°€ 059 d-vAS-As|pueH 'S
%720°0 6CEY 43! LLIY - - - - LLTY T19°1 d-vS-3utumorg Y
%600 9.8°81 £99 €178l - - - - €1T'81 00S d-VS-[oyos weumd
%01°0 10112 1L 65S€°0T - - - = 6S€°0T 000°€ d-vdS-ueky 10304
%L00  0ST91 1LS 6L9°S1 - - - - 6L9°S1 00001 d-VAS-[e01paJA BUSpESE
%I0  8YP'ET T8 $T9°TT - - - - $T9°CT 00S°1 d-VS-1eaH euspesed
%08  6VEI6L ] L£€6°T9 TIp'8TLl 078°8 - - - TET'LEL'] 000592 d-V.IS-1%Am AoueN
%€L°0 LY9°8T 900°T 0v9°LT - - - - 0v9°LT S9€91 d-V.IS-ulojIad syoy
%G6E€'0 99998 SP0‘e 129°¢8 98¢ - - - L06°€8 L10'€T d-VASJ0oId [[PYMN
%ST0  $T8°SS 1961 £98°€S - - - - £98°cS 91T'S d-VAS-WIN [[PYMNN
%¥bE0 1L6L P£9°C LEETL - - - - LEETL 99¥°29 d-VS-qn|D SUSWO A BPUI[[IYOIA
%700 ozl's 081 0v6'y = = - - ov6'y ZIee d-VAS-1O [seydIN
%SI'0  0Eb'Ee SLI‘L 962°CE = 4 - - 9sT°TE 66€°L d-V.S-2100( [[LLIBA
%89°0  9TLOSI 967°S 34941 o 5 - - 1Ev'SP1 229°0T1 d-VIS-Pd UlAlRN
%720°0 1€8°c SEl 969°¢ 2 = = - 969°¢ 00S d-V:ISIH-Heyayn
%€I°0 LEV'ST 666 8EV°LT S ¢ = i 8EVLT 000°01 d-VAS-TWaN 191593
%0€°0 15999 THE'T 60€Y9 00€ . = 2 60979 0s1‘ol d-VAS-K107T uss|yrey
%91°0 ¥rE‘9E LLT] L90°SE = & - 8 L90°SE 080°S d-V.S-sewoy], "3
%100  6C€°1 Ly 81 - - = 5 782°1 0S0°1 d-VAS-uealng uyof
%€0°0 0609 viT 9L8°S - - = = 9L8°S 009°1 d-VS-uesIop 20r
%900 0SIpI L6v £59°¢l - = - = £59°¢1 00S°1 d-VAS-eIeN,0 Souwef
%720°0 65S°€ STl YEV'E & - = = PEV'E 000°1 d-VS-eazer] [aqes]
%010 STEIT 6vL 9L5°0C - - - - 9L5°0C 000°S d-VaS-Ajiwe] []2L0H
%00 SY8L 9LT 695°L - - - - 695°L 000°1 d-VS-ussuey p[oieH
%L0°0 1L1°61 £€S 8€9v1 - - - - 8€9v1 806°1 d-VAS-U23/ IapueA/puoiuer
%100  SLET €8 T6CT - - - - 6T SL6 d-VS-suy olydein
%8T°0 €IL19 891°C SHS°6S - - - - SHS'6S PLE09 * d-V:1S-9q9M duIp[esD
%¥b8°0  9LT'S8I 6059 LOL'SLI 0SL - - - LIS'6LI 9¢8°Ly 1 d-V.S-Jiopyodig uoA-puaqeise
%S6°0 708802 9€E°L 99t°10T = 0009 - - 99561 €5€°7C d-VAS-pd WA 1o11e]
%720°0 £6v°c €Tl 0LE'E = @ - - 0LE’E SL8°l d-VAS-pd WA 0308,
%110 6€T°€T 918 W = - = - wTT 11¥71 d-ViS-1ewwn|d eupg
%08°L TS1°96€ 816°cl YETT8E = ® < - ¥€T°T8E SLO0ST d-VJS-ussuaf g
%100  S8€T 8 10€C - = s 2 10€°C 0501 d-VAS-Wa 1ayo9q
%€ET1°0 1L8°8C $10°1 LS8LT = & = = LS8LT 005°8 d-V.S-snijapio)
%8070  TLLOI 685 €81°91 - 3 = = €81°91 16 d-VIS-WS\ UL10010)
%¥0°0 LES'S 00€ LET'S - - - & LET8 00S°1 d-V.IS-S3uIppio een
%SP'1 989°61€ TeT11 $SH°80€ - - - = ¥S¥°80€ 718°C€E d-V.S-uouue)d

% JONIBIA Aem:&houn—v Aumwvhouﬂv [ejoL qn§ pred POAIRIY uzo Jojsued ], uj Jojsuvaj, JNIBIAI mc_U pun,

:Eﬁ%c:{. je|elo], ISBAUY IsLA.DUY m.._o_:-n_.:m_ﬁ m:O_uzn_.::oU jejejoq, _w___w_._o
LI0T ‘I€ 1B 9y JudUI)SIAUY 9107 ‘1€ A
LI0T ‘I€ YdIeN
U0dUT JUIUSIAUT JIN  088‘VLL :papuy J33aend) YL 10

aW0oUT JuIUSIAU] 1IN P2100d DOd LIOZ-ISE0  088'PLL

SLAID AILOTYLSTINA ANV AILOIILSTT
NOILVANNOA DDd



IAINLL

ol

10923 1 1C=71 1 NLRUN Y »
%000 53001 - 800911 000°1 T S PR 8SETII 20¥°L01 Eﬁ%m@ &%meﬂw
%000 806811 - 806811 00S 059y # = 8SLYI1 To¥°LO1 uoryse,f MI(IZ - 10YsQ
%000  $E€9°SI - ¥€9°S1 = 08S 2 2 ¥50°S1 vee'el 9§ Sueyd O A @ oryzIA I - 12YsQ
%000  00S¥T - 00S7T 000°¢ 0SLel 0SLEl S-HOS-d1ysie[joyas - 10ysQ
%000  PL1°68C - PL1°68C 0sT'1 0Z8°01 * g $09°6LT 000°0S¢T POl [ENSIA Y93Q123S9M Y - 19YSO
%000  €6%°18S - £61°18S 0S1°‘8 059°1T 2 = £66°L9S 000°00S YOS 309910189 Y - JYSQ
%000  €£61°€8T - €61°¢8T 00 0Z8°01 - - €L8°TLT 000°0ST UV W9 §09qI01saM Y - 1USQ
%000 0€0°91 - 0£0°91 - 08S = = 0St's1 SLY'El 20SSY ,$921130Y DDd - 19YSO
%00°0 146 = 17¥'6 s Sl = 5 9z1‘6 0SE°L OSIA - J2YSQ
%000  ¥S6°L9 = ¥S6°L9 £ 009°C = & ¥SE'S9 000°09 IsLLwe,] ojowidng YR - 12YsO
%00°0 TE€9YT = 69T % 0SS = s 780'%C ¥29°sT diysIe[oyog 30dg you[ - JYSQ
%000  ¥89°GI 3 789°S1 = 08¢ = 2 $01°S1 PECEL yos Sueyd O T N % Udf-[ - 19YsQ
%000  919°9¢ - 919°9¢ 00§ byl 5 2 9L9°SE peeee sej[eD [[1g JO JOUOH - 1oysQ
%000  PE8SI - y€8°s1 - 08S s - pSTS1 pEEEL OWdI 0B W IQ % RA D - 13YsO
%000  L8L9LE - L8L9LE 0008 0S1°S1 = = LE9°69€ 000°0S€ D0d> JUSWMOpUF Pu, - 1YsQ
%000  +89°1 - $89°61 - 08S - = $01°G1 peeel oS WA SIAB( D Uoy[d - 19YsQ
%000  $€9°S1 - $€9°61 - 08S = = #50°S1 pEEEl 4o§ 9Anou] A 29 BWONA ( - 19YsQ
%00°0 y81°S1 - ¥81°C1 00S 08S - - $01°S1 pee'el oS uBUdWILISD § 29 (1 - JOYSO
%000  E£¥°IT - €EVIT - SI8 - - 819°0C 01681 UBdLIOWY dYIoed URISY - 19YsQ
%000  $89°1 - $89°S1 - 08S - - $O1°S1 pEEEL oS Ajiwe,] Jopuexa|y - 12ysQ
- - - - SANN: YTHSO'8
8Y1°6LT - - 871°6LT 758°C 0S1 - - 058°18C STVIDHdS L [E10L
%000  609°6C1 609°6C1 - - - - 609°6Z1 A-DDV-SIRA 10§ panun)
%00°0 129°L1 129°L1 - - - - 129°L1 S-HDS-uesLBWY uelfe)
%000  8tS‘TE 8¥5°TE 620°1 9% - - Tesee S-NDDV-NPH SUBIOA 0] punyg
%000  (0) (0) - - - - (0) d-VAS-Ipuelg ukjoAg
%000  69£°66 69€°66 £78°1 90) - - L80°101 S-NODV-dwe) [ende)-00ssy Uy
s = - - - STVIOAdS 'L
€5S°LI1 : €SS°LIL - - - - €6S°L11 SLNVYD'9 [el0L
%000  9IL = 9IL = E - - 91L A-NLND-Aousdy punog premdn
%000  8LEC s 8LEEC - = x - 8LEC J-LND-Y23], oy 3uljoo -2
%000  S9 E S9 = % ) - S9 Y-LND-uBID suosied
%00°0 879°c - 8%9°C 3 % = : 879°c J-LND-uosauef Jua( 7 SuIsinN
%000 156 - 16 = - 2 - 16 A-LND-Aend Jarem AMIN
%000  90¥°19 - 90719 - - - = 90%°19 Y-NLND-dNVT
%000 £95°9¥ - £95°9¥ - - - & £95°9t A-LND-DEAD eudpesed jo A1)
%000 928 - 978 - - - - 9z8 uonepuno, admy "N Inyny
s - - - SLNVYD'9
€01°Tr1‘S = 199081 Thy'196' 9166 0€0°9 - - 85€°S96' VAS'S [@0],
%100  +vTT 6L S91°T - - - E S91°T 000°C d-VAS-90A YO[SOA
%700 60¥'S 061 61T°S - - - - 61T°S 8cEy d-V.S-39Y Yo|soA
%7070  88ES 681 661°S = - - - 661°S 00S°€ d-V:IS-WA YO[SOA
%0P'0  ¥PT'68 sel'e 80198 s o - - 80198 0SL8€ Jd-VS-unig uep
%I11°0 1%2vC 758 06€°€T = & = - 06€°€T 000°1 d-vaS-diysiaped] juapms
% JNMIBIA Avmuo._uun—v Avm&opouﬁc [ejoL, qng pred POAIRINY nQ Jajsusa ], uj JjsuedJ, JINIBIA SPon punyg
uonwvIOYy jgB)o], ASBIIUY IsBAIDUY suonnqLysiq suonnqLiyuo) jeejoq, __E_M_._O
LIOT ‘1€ 1B EET JudWISIAUL 910 ‘1€ 92

awioouy Juanysaauf JaN  (088‘vLL

uoduUf JuUSaAu] JaN pajood DJd LI0T-1€-€0  088‘VLL

LT0T ‘TE WIBA

:papuy Ja31en) Ay L, 10

SLAID AALDIILSTUNN ANV AT LOIILSTH
NOILLVANNOA DDd



= puewnold  J Aq paiedaig

%00°00L ~~ T8I'T96°ST - 088'FLL 10£'981'ST 9TL'LGY TN N7 C I T 6E8'V8LT'ST 8TS'EPP'EL
= B = 5 - - - - - payisseun
= = - - - - - - - 930 - Qdwoduy JudUISIAULSG
= = & - - - - - - DD d-dwoduy ISPAUTSG
= & - - - - - dwoduy judu)saAuy mo
LY0°LST'T e 862 6L 6VLLLIT 01€°9€T 150°9C - - 800°88€C -
& - - - PO - ANN'T6
%€T0L  (£98°S1) 86C°6L (191°s6) 0l1€°9€T 150°9C - o 860°S11 13png LI-91 - pIjdLIsaIun
%000 - - - - 198png 91-S] - pajdLIIsaIu()
%000 - - - - - - - - - 198png SI-p1 - pARRLYSAIUN
%000 - - - - - - - - = 193png $1-€1 - PIRLISAIUN
%000 - - - - - - - - - - 398png €1-71 - PARALISAIUN
%000  016TLTT = 016TLTT - - - - 016TLTT - N-UNN-SpUny pajaLysaaun - gy
E = - - - - - ANNJ AALDTILSTUANN
09L°6E€ = 658°L 106°1€€ & - - LSL'T ¥i1°62¢ TTLLG mopug 400d ‘6 [BI0L
%000  STHT 3 STY'T 2 S - - STH'T - D-HOS - suiymeH A[[OH % weljipm
%000 618°S = 618°S 2 = - - 618°s - D-HOS - Y9S 031e] s|om
%000  STHT = STH'e = = % - STY'C - D-HOS - MO[[a,] 1e[D %9 AUo],
%00°0 STHT - STH'e = = = = STY'e D-HDS-0ua[[29X JUSpM§ uoswoy ],
%00°0 YLT'L - YLTL = = = = PLT'L - D-HOS - U9S SMddI % uns
%000  STHT - STH'e s - E = STY'C - D-HDS - uonepuno, ojowisng
%000  STHT - STHT - 2 % c STH'T - D-HOS - UOSIPEIA 2A9)S
%S00  61T°0C 29¢ 858°61 - = g s 858°61 - O-HOS - 00 Suneag dreys
%000  PLTL - PLTL - » = = YLT'L - D-HOS - uonepuno Ajiue, 1uses
%000 STHT - STH'T = - ® - STY'C - D-HOS - Ud§ elfo 1pues
%000  6I8°C - 618°S - - = # 618°S = D-HOS ysnoig 1aqoy
%000 ovE'6 - ove's - - = = 0vE'6 2 D-HOS - sdjoyd £330
%00°0 £9Y°C - €9t°C - - & = €9Y°T - D-HOS-yo1A0uoluy  [SBYOIA
%000  STHT - STH'T - - - - STHT s D-HOS-swepy D % 19310qdsy [
%00°0 678 - 68 - - - - 68y 3 D-HOS - 22UEISU0) [910H
%000  6¥8F - 6v8°Y - - - - 6v8° 2 O-HOS - A1owoBjuoN AeH
%000  STFT - STH'T - - - - STH'T - D-HOS - YOS sauof 1a4o3a|f
%00°0 189°C = 189°C - - - LST STH'e - D-HOS-[eHowsy SuenH 3udys olig
%000  6¥8F = 678y - - - - 678y - D-HOS - Yo§ Joowg
%000  STHT - STHT B - - - STH'T - D-HOS-puno, UdAdg Auam I, UsAd[g
%8P0  TT8VOI £89°¢ 6€1°101 # - - - 6€1°101 TTLL6 d-HOS-we sio7 Aneg % uialoq
%000  L9S°6 - L95°6 = 2 - - L95°6 - D-HOS - 1s9AU] UBMS PIOJII[D
%00°0 6v8t - 6v8° & e - - 68y D-HOS - Y9s I [oJe)
%EL'0 S99°LT L6 £69°9T = ® z - £699C 691°ST d-HOS -sni], ueipiend [ende)
%II0 6899 8€6 TSL'ST = E B = T5LST 182%C d-HOS - Ajiwe,] Joua,1/2uo0g
00S°T - 00S°C - 00S°T c D-HOS - puny [2dQ Apnf 2 [
%T10 111°LT €56 851°9C - - £ = 851°9C $99vT d-HOS - Aemo|[eD epuaig 2 [I'd
%000  65L°6 - 65L°6 - - 3 s 65L6 D-HOS-I81L WISYLION-USIBA Uuy
%000  STKT - STH'T - - - ® STH'T D-HOS-430]01sAYyd 29 Awojeuy
%TI°0 11°Le €56 851°9C - - - # 851°9C $99%T d-HOS-uoswel[[ip pnds 7 9A]y
- - - < mopug 400d 6
£05°5L0°C s b £0S°SLOT 00¥°€T 058°16 - = £50°L00°T S€8°918°1 SANNJ YFHSO'S [e10L,
% JONIBIAI Aumsoguoﬁ—v Aumﬁo‘.ovﬁv €10, qns pred PIAIRIY mo Jojsued ], uj JojsuedJ, JNIBIA sy pun,g
uonedo[y je B0 IsedUY ISADUY suonnquisiq suonnqLyuo) JB[BJo], [euidLiQ
LI0T ‘I€ 18N Ry JuWSIAUL 910Z ‘1€ 93d
LT0T ‘I€ YdIBIN
UI0U] JUdUSIAU] JIN  088‘VLL :papuq J331enQ) YL, 10

SLAID AALOTYLSTANN ANV AALDOTULSTI
uoou] Juauysaau] JaN pajood DJd LI0T-1€-€0  088'PLL NOILVANNOJ DDd



013001 #3ed LN - 91-1€-Z1 - Hoday pung puewnofaq ‘g Aq paredaid

z sjuowasinquiral uipuad aAey saoue[eq 9ANRIAU YIIM Spunyg
saouB[eq 9ANESAU UM SPUN,] 4y
s113 [euISLI0 MO[9q d1L JRY) SpUN,] 4

TS9JON
% JOIRIAl (@seaad2() (seaId3() €30, qns pied PIAIIY NQ Jdysued], U JYsuvd], PNIE SPIn pun,g
uonedo[y e [BIoL asuaIouf asuarduf suonnqLysiq suonnqLuo) e BIo], [euisuQ
LI0T ‘I€ 18N 2y JuaSIAUY 9107 ‘I€ 92a

LI0T ‘I€ YIBIN

uoouf Juansaauf N 088‘vLL :papuy J3318nQ) YL, 10

SLAID AALOTILSTINN ANV AALOIULSTA

uoouy Juauysaau] JaN pajood DJd LI10Z-1€-€0  088‘YLL NOILVANNOA DOd



PCC Foundation 774,879.73 03/31/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Incomi I
Net Income Alication

March 31, 2017 774,879.73 Net Investment Income
03.31.2017 Alicoable Income 03.31.2017 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
1.AGC-P
African American Hert-End-AGC-P 71,314.83 71,314.83 2,596.79 73,911.62 0.34% D 100%
Asian Pacific Heritage-AGC-P 85,129.46 85,129.46 3,099.82 88,229.28 0.40% D 100%
Hixon Teacher Prep-AGC-P 990,806.61 990,806.61 36,078.24 1,026,884.85 4.66% D 100%
Latino's Scholars' Fund-AGC-P 385,284.42 385,284.42 14,029.36 399,313.78 1.81% D 100%
Latino Chicano Herit-Liq-AGC-P 99,233.17 99,233.17 3,613.38 102,846.55 0.47% D 100%
Lula Claire Parmley Fund-AGCN-P 119,504.51 119,504.51 4,351.52 123,856.03 0.56% D 100%
Nursing Kaiser Grant-AGC-P 32,005.84 32,005.84 1,165.43 33,171.27 0.15% D 100%
Pamela Girard Ait-AGCN-P 97,316.15 97,316.15 3,543.57 100,859.72 0.46% D 100%
Risser Award-AGC-P 30,970.50 30,970.50 1,127.73 32,098.23 0.15% D 100%
Schield Fund - AGC-P 32,624.98 32,624.98 1,187.97 33,812.95 0.15% D 100%
Stan Gray Athletic Zone-AGC-P 77,441.19 77,441.19 2,819.87 80,261.06 0.36% D 100%
Wall of Fame/COC-AGC-P 173,948.76 173,948.76 6,334.00 180,282.76 0.82% D 100%
William Lindquist-Liq.-AGC-P 255,709.42 255,709.42 9,311.15 265,020.57 1.20% D 100%
Total 1.AGC-P 2,451,289.84 2,451,289.84 89,258.81 2,540,548.65
2.AGC-R
A. Communication General-AGC-R 1,322.55 - - 1,322.55 0.00% B 0%
Abram Fund-AGCN-R 2,041.44 - - 2,041.44 0.00% B 0%
Academic Senate General-AGC-R
Disaster Relief-AGC-R 386.54 - - - 386.54
Students In Need - SCH-R 673.16 - - - 673.16
Academic Senate General-AGC-R 29.83 - - - 29.83
** Total Academic Senate General-AGC-R 1,089.53 0.00% B 0%
African American Hert-Prg-AGC-R 18,474.74 9,237.00 336.35 18,811.09 0.04% (o] 50%
Alpha Gamma Soroity-AGC-R 266.00 - - 266.00 0.00% B 0%
Alumni Association-AGC-R 17,627.57 8,813.00 320.91 17,948.48 0.04% C 50%
Armenian Fund-AGCN-R 5,275.99 - - 5,275.99 0.00% B 0%
Art Associate-Art Gallery-AGC-R 176.20 - - 176.20 0.00% B 0%
Ashland Prog.-AGC-R -60.41 - - (60.41) 0.00% B 0%
Asian Pacific American-AGC-R 9,674.15 - - 9,674.15 0.00% B 0%
Astronomy Prog.-AGC-R 17,266.92 8,633.00 314.35 17,581.27 0.04% Cc 50%
Athletic Division - AGC-R -
Baseball Program-AGC-R 537.87 9.79 547.66
Fencing-SCH-R 234.69 4.27 238.96
Football Program-AGC-R 47.75 0.87 48.62
Jackie Robinson-SFA-P 5,763.80 104.93 5,868.73
Lady Lancers-AGC-R 1,222.76 22.26 1,245.02
PE Fitness Fair-rAGCN-R 100.51 1.83 102.34
PE Major Gen Scholarship-SCHN-R 1,402.41 25.53 1,427.94
Soccer Program-AGC-R 702.85 12.80 715.65
Swim Team-AGC-R 90.06 1.64 91.70
Track Team-AGC-R 128.97 2.35 131.32
Athletic Division - AGC-R - Other 8,349.53 - 152.01 8,501.54
** Total Athletic Division - AGC-R 18,581.20 9,290.00 0.04% ¢ 50%
Auto. Associates-AGC-R 937.98 - - 937.98 0.00% B 0%
Board of Trust Fac Awrd-AGC-R 1,676.66 - - 1,676.66 0.00% B 0%
Bonnie Ledyard Jewelry-AGCN-R 9,408.62 - - 9,408.62 0.00% B 0%
Business Division - AGC-R - 0.00% B 0%
Accounting Alumni-AGC-R 160.00 2.91 162.91
Computer Info Systems-AGC-R 27,095.63 493.30 27,588.93
Business Division - AGC-R - Other 7,861.43 143.12 8,004.55
**  Total Business Division - AGC-R 35,117.06 17,558.00 0.08% c 50%
Ceramics Prog.-AGC-R 16,683.81 8,341.00 303.72 16,987.53 0.04% B 0%
Child Development Center-AGC-R 3,304.65 - - 3,304.65 0.00% B 0%
Chinese Language Prog-AGC-R 3,182.02 - - 3,182.02 0.00% Cc 50%
Christine Bilicki Ach Aw-AGNC-R 48,222.22 24,111.00 877.95 49,100.17 0.11% C 50%
Cinema Prog-AGC-R 29,049.62 14,524.00 528.86 29,578.48 0.07% C 50%
Dental Assisting-AGC-R 3,048.28 - - 3,048.28 0.00% B 0%
Dental Associates-AGC-R 454.66 - - 454.66 0.00% B 0%
Dental Equipment-AGC-R 2,707.65 - - 2,707.65 0.00% B 0%
Dental Hygiene Assoc-AGC-R 3,779.39 - - 3,779.39 0.00% B 0%
Dental Lab Tech-AGC-R 98.29 - - 98.29 0.00% B 0%
Dental Prog.-AGC-R 1,021.98 - - 1,021.98 0.00% B 0%
Digital Arts-AGC-R 2,477.72 - - 2,477.72 0.00% B 0%
DSPS Holiday-AGC-R 392.52 - - 392.52 0.00% B 0%
Engineering & Technology-AGC-R 1,489.91 - - 1,489.91 0.00% B 0%
English Division-AGC-R 51,096.01 25,548.00 930.28 52,026.29 0.12% (o] 50%
Eric Hood Memorial-AGC-R 12,190.16 6,095.00 221.94 12,412.10 0.03% G 50%
Exp. of Teach Math & Phy-AGC-R 72,127.61 36,063.00 1,313.16 73,440.77 0.17% Cc 50%
Facilities-AGC-R 38,316.79 19,158.00 697.60 39,014.39 0.09% o] 50%
Fine & Commercial Arts-AGC-R 922.86 - - 922.86 0.00% B 0%
Foothill Campus AGC-R 875.71 - - 875.71 0.00% B 0%
Foundation Operating Fund-R-R 157,145.55 78,572.00 2,861.04 160,006.59 0.37% C 50%
Friends of Foster Care-AGCN-R 9,847.88 - - 9,847.88 0.00% B 0%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 03.31.2017 Allocation Page 1 of 10



Yo

PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
March 31, 2017

774,879.73 03/31/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

774,879.73 Net Investment Income

Friends of Library-AGC-R
Friends of Parent Edu-AGC-R
Graduation Fund-AGCN-R
Harold & Lola Benson Fund
Health Science-AGC-R
Italian Studies-AGCN-R
Jeanne Ward Goldmann-AGC-R
Katie Peter's Memorial-AGC-R
Kinesilogy, Health & Athl-AGC-R
Lancer Radio-AGCN-R
Lancers for Life-AGC-R
Languages General AGC-R
Latino Community Leaders-AGC-R
Learning Communities-AGC-R
Library General-AGC-R
Mathematics General-AGC-R
Media Center-AGC-R
Million Meals Marathon-AGC-R
Nasa-PSA-AGC-R
Natural Sciences-AGCN-R
Landscaping the Future-AGCN-R
Pele Project-AGRN-R
Natural Sciences-AGCN-R - Other

Total Natural Sciences-AGCN-R
Non-Credit Division - AGC-R
Nursing General-AGC-R
Pass Food Voucher Prog-AGC-R
PCC Small Business Dev AGC-R
PCC/Huntington Memorial-AGC-R
Performing & Comm - AGC-R
Dance Department-AGC-R
Educational Acc. Grant-GNT-R
Music Department-AGC-R
Opera Prog-AGC-R
Piano Program-AGC-R
Theater Arts-AGC-R
TVR - AGC-R

*k

Performing & Comm - AGC-R - Other

Total Performing & Comm - AGC-R
Physical Sciences Gen-AGC-R
Piano Fund - AGC-R

Pres Afric Amer Adv Comm-AGC-R
Printing Program-AGC-R

Quake Safe-AGC-R

Radiology Technology-AGC-R
Rosabelle Fetty Fund-AGC-R

Ross Reed Organ-AGC-R

Screen Printing-AGC-R

Social Sci. General Fund-AGC-R
SouthBay Workforce-AGC-R
Spanish Theatre Group-AGC-R

Special Projects -AGC-R
Steinbeck Country-AGCN-R
Student Health Center-AGC-R
Student Sculpture Prog-AGC-R
Student Services-AGC-R

Food Pantry-AGC-R

Student Services-AGC-R - Other

Total Student Services-AGC-R
Study Abroad-AGC-R
Tabe-AGC-R

Visual Arts General Fund-AGC-R
Welding Program-AGC-R
Writers in Residence-AGCN-R
Total 2.AGC-R

3.8CH-P

A. Geuvjehizian-SCH-P
Academic Senate-SCH-P

Allen & Louise Almond-SCHN-P
Art Ryon-SCH-P

ASB Ethnic Studies-SCH-P

Bill Calfas Sch Fund-SCHN-P
Chemistry Fund-SCH-P
Christine Bilicki Mem-SCHN-P

*%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Sub-accounts

1,739.30
3,179.14
2,926.96

118.94
11,888.57
3,017.26
6,688.53
30,162.73
1,941.14
1,482.99
-985.59

402.72
128.57

03.31.2017 Allcoable Income 03.31.2017 Allocation Pro-Rata
Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
1,368.60 - - 1,368.60 0.00% B 0%
25,914.78 12,957.00 471.80 26,386.58 0.06% Cc 50%
2,595.81 - - 2,595.81 0.00% B 0%
85,980.01 42,990.00 1,565.39 87,545.40 0.20% Cc 50%
138.67 - - 138.67 0.00% B 0%
822.20 - - 822.20 0.00% B 0%
330.20 - - 330.20 0.00% B 100%
24,657.24 12,328.00 448.90 25,106.14 0.06% C 50%
2,344.77 - - 2,344.77 0.00% B 0%
2,451.89 - - 2,451.89 0.00% B 0%
1,076.50 - - 1,076.50 0.00% B 0%
30.00 - - 30.00 0.00% B 0%
4,588.63 - - 4,588.63 0.00% B 0%
1,761.46 - - 1,761.46 0.00% B 0%
7,296.98 - - 7,296.98 0.00% B 0%
10,404.96 5,202.00 189.42 10,594.38 0.02% Cc 50%
1,108.53 - - 1,108.53 0.00% Cc 50%
1,839.10 - - 1,839.10 0.00% B 0%
572.32 - - 572.32 0.00% B 0%
- - 1,739.30
- - 3,179.14
- - 2,926.96
7,845.40 - - 0.00% B 0%
19,010.27 9,505.00 346.11 19,356.38 0.04% C 50%
6,541.88 - - 6,541.88 0.00% B 0%
1,204.36 - - 1,204.36 0.00% B 0%
2,566.04 - - 2,566.04 0.00% F 0%
14,805.90 7,402.00 269.53 15,075.43 0.03% B 0%
- - 0.00% B 0%
2.13 121.07
212.59 12,101.16
53.95 3,071.21
119.60 6,808.13
539.36 30,700.93
34.71 1,975.85
26.52 1,509.51
- (985.59)
54,314.57 27,157.00 0.13% (o] 50%
1,165.64 - - 1,165.64 0.00% B 0%
426,575.57 213,287.00 7,766.42 434,341.99 1.00% Cc 50%
25.00 - - 25.00 0.00% B 0%
2,101.25 - - 2,101.25 0.00% B 0%
253.87 - - 253.87 0.00% B 0%
14,584.63 7,292.00 265.52 14,850.15 0.03% c 50%
49,417.74 24,708.00 899.69 50,317.43 0.12% C 50%
6,633.50 - 6,633.50 0.00% B 0%
2,900.03 - - 2,900.03 0.00% B 0%
9,600.10 - - 9,600.10 0.00% B 0%
-97.41 - - (97.41) 0.00% B 0%
771.35 - - 771.35 0.00% B 0%
12,629.01 12,629.01 0.00% G 0%
824.04 - - 824.04 0.00% B 0%
2,459.75 - - 2,459.75 0.00% B 0%
1,518.31 - - 1,518.31 0.00% B 0%
- - 402.72
- - 128.57
531.29 - - 0.00% B 0%
17,136.61 8,568.00 311.99 17,448.60 0.04% C 50%
4,730.28 - - 4,730.28 0.00% B 0%
32,892.56 16,446.00 598.85 33,491.41 0.08% C 50%
2,161.70 - - 2,161.70 0.00% B 0%
12,640.93 6,320.00 230.13 12,871.06 0.03% C 50%
1,480,338.31 660,105.00 24,036.40 1,504,373.55
46,848.65 46,848.65 1,705.90 48,554.55 0.22% D 100%
254,676.12 254,676.12 9,273.52 263,949.64 1.20% D 100%
23,418.79 23,418.79 852.75 24,271.54 0.11% D 100%
18,300.58 18,300.58 666.38 18,966.96 0.09% D 100%
10,133.42 10,133.42 368.99 10,502.41 0.05% D 100%
44,997.83 44,997.83 1,638.51 46,636.34 0.21% D 100%
23,633.03 23,633.03 860.55 24,493.58 0.11% D 100%
61,768.42 61,768.42 2,249.17 64,017.59 0.29% D 100%

03.31.2017 Allocation

Page 2 of 10



PCC Foundation 774,879.73 03/31/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income I ‘
Net Income Allcation -

March 31, 2017 774,879.73 Net Investment Income
03.31.2017 Allcoable Income 03.31.2017 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts _ Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class _ Share [1]
Dorothy Gantvoort Sch Fd-SCHN-P 161,241.13 161,241.13 5,871.27 167,112.40 0.76% D 100%
Edwin Van Amringe-Geo-SCH-P 81,795.11 81,795.11 2,978.41 84,773.52 0.38% D 100%
Eric Seger Memorial-SCH-P 5,060.28 5,060.28 184.26 5,244.54 0.02% D 100%
Foundation Endowment Fund-OTH-P 1,861,137.34 1,861,137.34 67,769.59 1,928,906.93 8.75% D 100%
Freshmen Scholarship - SCH-P 23,368.07 23,368.07 850.90 24,218.97 0.11% D 100%
Helen Drake Smetz-SCH-P 76,333.27 76,333.27 2,779.52 79,112.79 0.36% D 100%
Henry Hwang-SCH-P 8,962.73 8,962.73 326.36 9,289.09 0.04% D 100%
HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SCHN-P - - 0.00% D 100%
James Dupriest Memorial-SCH-P 6,333.24 230.61 6,563.85
HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SCHN-P - O 607,492.22 22,120.61 629,612.83

**  Total HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SCHN-P 613,825.46 613,825.46 2.88% D 100%
Hirai Scholarhsip-SCH-P 27,452.41 27,452.41 999.62 28,452.03 0.13% D 100%
Huang Future Teachers-SCH-P 30,663.24 30,663.24 1,116.54 31,779.78 0.14% D 100%
Italian American-SCH-P 41,323.33 41,323.33 1,504.71 42,828.04 0.19% D 100%
Jack & Frances Courtney Fund - 53,347.15 53,347.15 1,942.53 55,289.68 0.25% D 100%
James Galbraith Journal-SCH-P 168,645.51 168,645.51 6,140.89 174,786.40 0.79% D 100%
James Galbraith Speech-SCH-P 163,779.28 163,779.28 5,963.69 169,742.97 0.77% D 100%
Janle Long & Marion Murphy-SCHP 5,747.89 5,747.89 209.30 5,957.19 0.03% D 100%
Jeanette Getty Jones-SCH-P 12,179.51 12,179.51 443.49 12,623.00 0.06% D 100%
Jim Hulgan Awards-SCH-P 11,073.19 11,073.19 403.21 11,476.40 0.05% D 100%
Jimmy McLain Scholarship SCH-P 29,511.34 29,511.34 1,074.60 30,585.94 0.14% D 100%
John Crowe-SCH-P 5,126.31 5,126.31 186.66 5,312.97 0.02% D 100%
Jollie Scholarship-SCHN-P 26,873.83 26,873.83 978.56 27,852.39 0.13% D 100%
Kossler Scholarship-SCHN-P 37,720.03 37,720.03 1,373.50 39,093.53 0.18% D 100%
Kovacs At-SCH-P 9,586.61 9,586.61 349.08 9,935.69 0.05% D 100%
LAC Tutor Scholarship-SCH-P 24,077.79 24,077.79 876.74 24,954.53 0.11% D 100%
Malcolm Lumby-SCH-P 176,243.65 176,243.65 6,417.56 182,661.21 0.83% D 100%
Maria Fernandez Memorial-SCH-P 33,859.11 33,859.11 1,232.91 35,092.02 0.16% D 100%
Marjorie L. Spigle-SCH-P 46,258.28 46,258.28 1,684.40 47,942.68 0.22% D 100%
Marti Bekey Sch Fund-SCHN-P 56,488.09 56,488.09 2,056.90 58,544.99 0.27% D 100%
Miller Fund-MIL-P 610,997.44 610,997.44 22,248.25 633,245.69 2.87% D 100%
Monira Qutubuddin-SCHN-P 16,647.21 16,647.21 606.17 17,253.38 0.08% D 100%
Navarro & Padilla-SCH-P 32,619.01 32,619.01 1,187.76 33,806.77 0.15% D 100%
Paul Kilian-SCH-P 29,075.14 29,075.14 1,058.71 30,133.85 0.14% D 100%
PCC Retirees Scholarship -SCH-P 61,630.06 61,630.06 2,244 14 63,874.20 0.29% D 100%
QSO Club-SCH-P 7,348.38 7,348.38 267.58 7,615.96 0.03% D 100%
Raymond P. Davis-SCH-P 11,755.22 11,755.22 428.04 12,183.26 0.06% D 100%
Renee Copeland Memorial-SCH-P 5,859.22 5,859.22 213.35 6,072.57 0.03% D 100%
Robert Haugh-SCH-P 47,141.90 47,141.90 1,716.58 48,858.48 0.22% D 100%
Robert Westerbeck-SCHN-P 4,852,274.87 4,852,274.87 176,685.87 5,028,960.74 22.80% D 100%
Roberta Cole Nursing-Inv-SCH-P 9,413.28 9,413.28 342.77 9,756.05 0.04% D 100%
Roy Coats Lions Club-SCH-P 24,127.03 24,127.03 878.54 25,005.57 0.11% D 100%
Schow Foundation Art-SCHN-P 69,179.03 69,179.03 2,519.02 71,698.05 0.33% D 100%
Shav Glilck-SCHN-P 27,475.51 27,475.51 1,000.47 28,475.98 0.13% D 100%
Sidney Orloff-SCH-P 6,449.94 6,449.94 234.86 6,684.80 0.03% D 100%
Speech Scholarship-SCH-P 23,134.20 23,134.20 842.39 23,976.59 0.11% D 100%
St. Lukes Nursing-SCH-P 9,419.93 9,419.93 343.01 9,762.94 0.04% D 100%
Success in Nursing-SCH-P 65,765.16 65,765.16 2,394.71 68,159.87 0.31% D 100%
Sumie Nakano Scho Fund-SCH-P 11,187.39 11,187.39 407.37 11,594.76 0.05% D 100%
Thomas Mallory-SCH-P 17,224.70 17,224.70 627.20 17,851.90 0.08% D 100%
Tom Shatford Art-SCHN-P 36,749.90 36,749.90 1,338.17 38,088.07 0.17% D 100%
US History Scholarship-SCH-P 11,818.36 11,818.36 430.34 12,248.70 0.06% D 100%
Vergil & Opal Jones Fund-SCG-P 9,508.97 9,508.97 346.25 9,855.22 0.04% D 100%
Vince Hughes Memorial-SCH-P 33,619.85 33,619.85 1,224.20 34,844.05 0.16% D 100%
Walter Shatford Mem-SCHN-P 52,253.08 52,253.08 1,902.69 54,155.77 0.25% D 100%
Wayne Loell-SCH-P 34,364.72 34,364.72 1,251.32 35,616.04 0.16% D 100%
Whitney Blake-Manings-SCH-P 28,143.03 28,143.03 1,024.77 29,167.80 0.13% D 100%
Whitney Rydbeck Award-SCH-P 11,116.02 11,116.02 404.77 11,520.79 0.05% D 100%
Wilbur Jacobs-SCH-P 11,573.21 11,573.21 421.42 11,994.63 0.05% D 100%
William Bair Memorial-SCH-P 15,247.88 15,247.88 555.22 15,803.10 0.07% D 100%
Zillgitt Fashion-Inv-SCH-P 54,229.61 54,229.61 1,974.66 56,204.27 0.25% B 0%
Zillgitt Nursing-SCH-P 59,150.76 59,150.76 2,153.86 61,304.62 0.28% B 0%

Total 3.SCH-P 10,571,956.79 10,571,956.79 384,956.64 10,956,913.43

4 SCH-R
Al Lorenz Scholarship-SCH-R -0.20 - - (0.20) 0.00% B 0%
Alice Corey Fund-SCH-R 66.02 - - 66.02 0.00% B 0%
America-Dream Keepers-SCHN-R 24,020.37 12,010.19 437.33 24,457.70 0.06% C 50%
Anthony Georgilas-SCH-R 602.29 - - 602.29 0.00% B 0%
Anthropology-SCH-R 3,434.35 - - 3,434.35 0.00% B 0%
Art History-SCH-R 5,989.83 - - 5,989.83 0.00% B 0%
Asian American Pac lindr-SCHN-R 5,270.80 - - 5,270.80 0.00% B 0%
Ben Rude Linguistic-SCHN-R 20,355.33 10,177.67 370.60 20,725.93 0.05% C 50%
Boone Achievement Award-SCH-R -3,274.99 - - (3,274.99) 0.00% B 0%

*  Bright Futures-SCHN-R 7,780.90 - - 7,780.90  0.00% G 0%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 03.31.2017 Allocation Page 3 of 10



YL

PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
March 31, 2017

774,879.73 03/31/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

774,879.73 Net Investment Income

Bruce Carter-SCH-R

Charles Coleman Griffith-SCH-R
Chuck Harrington Scholar-SCH-R
Clarine Dunigan Memorial-SCH-R
Classified Senate-SCH-R
Claudette Renner-SCH-R

Cliff Lance Const. Sch-SCH-R
Culinary Arts Program-SCH-R
Don Richardson Memorial-SCH-R
Donald R. Hight Sch-SCH-R
Electrical Technology-SCH-R

Eng Div Retired Fac Sch-SCH-R
English Div Scholarship-SCH-R
Excellence in Ceramics-SCH-R

Gertmenian Food Industry SCH-R
Gomar E. Cool-SCHN-R

Heartfield Scholarship - SCH-R
Herb & Elayne Scholarship-SCH-R
Jim Stevens' Scholars' Fund

Juanita Bustos Scholar-SCH-R
Judith Greeenlee-SCHN-R

Keith Miller Scholarship-SCH-R
Languages Scholarships-SCHN-R
Latino Advisory Comm Sch-SCH-R
Lawrence R Baker-SCHN-R

Lee Moyene Mark-Inv-SCH-R

Leo Atencio Memorial Sch-SCH-R
Liu/Cheney Scholarship-SCH-R
Lois & William Ramey-SCHN-R
Lorenza Quintero Carrera-SCHN-R

Mark Lacter Scholarship-SCH_R
NAQP Graphics Arts-SCH-R
Nursing General Sch-SCHN-R
Orgullo Scholarship-SCHN-R
PCC Pride Coalition-SCH-R
Physical Sciences Sch-SCH-R
Physics 1A & 1B-SCH-R

Print Industry-SCH-R

Puente Project-SCH-R

Religious Studies-SCH-R
Retirees Association-SCH-R
Scholarship General-SCH-R
Social Sciences Sch-SCH-R
Stan Hobert Memorial-SCH-R
Stroud Family Child Dev.-SCH-R
Student Success Scholar-SCH-R
Suzanne Bravendar Paint SCH-R
Talty Family Nursing-SCHN-R
The Rourke Family Found-SCHN-R
Third Party Scholarships-SCH-R
Tiana Sanders #24 Sch-SCH-R
Treasure Little Children SCHN-R

United Charity Foundation-SCH-R
William B. Major Mem-SCH-R

Y PangLiu/V Spaulding Mem-SCH-R
4.SCH-R - Other

Total 4.SCH-R
5.SFA

Ashley Fund-SFA-P
Audre Stong-SFA-P
Bissiri Fd-SFA-P
Broadcast-SFA-P
Bugelli Schol-SFA-P
Burch Schol Fd-SFA-P
C. Hartsough-SFA-P
C. Robbins-SFA-P
Cannon-SFA-P

Clara Giddings-SFA-P
Corcoran Mem-SFA-P
Cordelius-SFA-P
Decker Mem-SFA-P
E. Jensen-SFA-P

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Sub-accounts

03.31.2017 Allcoable Income 03.31.2017 Allocation Pro-Rata
Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
23,990.31 11,995.16 436.78 24,427.09 0.06% Cc 50%
1,840.79 - - 1,840.79 0.00% B 0%
620.72 - - 620.72 0.00% B 0%
1,548.89 - - 1,548.89 0.00% B 0%
4,915.25 - - 4,915.25 0.00% B 0%
1,962.43 - - 1,962.43 0.00% B 0%
93.33 - - 93.33 0.00% B 0%
2,285.73 - - 2,285.73 0.00% B 0%
103.35 - - 103.35 0.00% B 0%
9,568.64 - - 9,568.64 0.00% B 0%
37.49 - - 37.49 0.00% B 0%
3,382.88 - - 3,382.88 0.00% B 0%
23,542.15 - - 23,542.15 0.00% B 0%
2,383.05 - - 2,383.05 0.00% B 0%
970.00 - - 970.00 0.00% G 0%
6,375.11 - - 6,375.11 0.00% B 0%
5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 0.00% B 0%
1,501.44 - - 1,501.44 0.00% B 0%
665.83 - - 665.83 0.00% B 0%
-26.50 - - (26.50) 0.00% G 0%
7,934.47 - - 7,934.47 0.00% B 0%
3,695.42 - - 3,695.42 0.00% B 0%
3,972.27 - - 3,972.27 0.00% B 0%
15,514.90 7,757.45 28247 15,797.37 0.04% C 50%
5,252.32 - - 5,252.32 0.00% B 0%
14,384.71 7,192.36 261.90 14,646.61 0.03% Cc 50%
45.31 - - 45.31 0.00% B 0%
43.22 - - 43.22 0.00% B 0%
4,036.16 - - 4,036.16 0.00% B 0%
3,474.70 - - 3,474.70 0.00% B 0%
1,000.00 - - 1,000.00 0.00% G 0%
508.91 - - 508.91 0.00% B 0%
67,363.48 33,681.74 1,226.45 68,589.93 0.16% C 50%
686.27 - - 686.27 0.00% B 0%
2,240.91 - - 2,240.91 0.00% B 0%
1,530.31 - - 1,530.31 0.00% B 0%
4,445.71 - - 4,445.71 0.00% B 0%
300.84 - - 300.84 0.00% B 0%
8,634.31 - - 8,634.31 0.00% B 0%
4,467.14 - - 4,467.14 0.00% B 0%
25,285.03 12,642.52 460.35 25,745.38 0.06% Cc 50%
67,656.99 33,828.50 1,231.80 68,888.79 0.16% C 50%
100.00 - - 100.00 0.00% B 0%
433.49 - - 433.49 0.00% B 0%
2,000.65 - - 2,000.65 0.00% B 0%
164,655.02 82,327.51 2,997.79 167,652.81 0.39% C 50%
992.50 - - 992.50 0.00% B 0%
49,773.87 24,886.94 906.21 50,680.08 0.12% C 50%
9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00% G 0%
80,603.74 80,603.74 0.00% G 0%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00% G 0%
6,196.94 6,196.94 0.00% G 0%
15,264.07 15,264.07 0.00% G 0%
1,053.91 - - 1,053.91 0.00% B 0%
10,868.15 5,434.08 197.87 11,066.02 0.03% C 50%
739,421.31 241,934.08 8,809.55 748,230.86
25,336.26 25,336.26 922.57 26,258.83 0.12% E 100%
6,811.80 6,811.80 248.04 7,059.84 0.03% E 100%
159,360.27 159,360.27 5,802.79 165,163.06 0.75% E 100%
39,576.56 39,576.56 1,441.10 41,017.66 0.19% E 100%
7,071.45 7,071.45 257.49 7,328.94 0.03% E 100%
69,765.09 69,765.09 2,540.36 72,305.45 0.33% E 100%
8,403.00 8,403.00 305.98 8,708.98 0.04% E 100%
213,411.83 213,411.83 7,770.96 221,182.79 1.00% E 100%
308,454.38 308,454.38 11,231.75 319,686.13 1.45% E 100%
8,237.23 8,237.23 299.94 8,537.17 0.04% E 100%
16,183.14 16,183.14 589.28 16,772.42 0.08% E 100%
27,857.11 27,857.11 1,014.36 28,871.47 0.13% E 100%
2,300.96 2,300.96 83.78 2,384.74 0.01% E 100%
382,234.02 382,234.02 13,918.29 396,152.31 1.80% E 100%

03.31.2017 Allocation

Page 4 of 10



PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
March 31, 2017

Y3

774,879.73 03/31/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

774,879.73 Net Investment Income

*k

Edna Plummer-SFA-P
Facto Mem Fd-SFA-P
Farrer Mem Fd-SFA-P

Fastabend-Von Brpckdorf-SFA-P

Geraldine Webb-SFA-P
Graphic Arts-SFA-P

Hammond/Vander Veen-SFA-P

Harold Hansen-SFA-P
Horrell Family-SFA-P
Isabel Frazee-SFA-P
James O'Mara-SFA-P
Joe Morgan-SFA-P
John Sullivan-SFA-P
K. Thomas-SFA-P
Kathleen Loly-SFA-P
Kester Mem'L-SFA-P
Lukehart-Hilt-SFA-P
Marvin Fd-SFA-P
Merrill Poore-SFA-P
Michael Om-SFA-P

Michilinda Womens Club-SFA-P

Mitchell Mem-SFA-P

Mitchell Prof-SFA-P

Mohs Perform-SFA-P

Nancy Wyker-SFA-P

Pasadena Hear-SFA-P

Pasadena Medical-SFA-P

Peter Ryan-SFA-P

Putnam Schol-SFA-P

R. Browning-SFA-P

R.S. Handley-SFA-P

Ralph Bemays-SFA-P

Ralph Hallman-SFA-P

Reg Nursing-SFA-P

SFA General Fund-SFA-P
A. Mothershed-SFA-P
Int'L Students-SFA-P

Lola Howard Scholarship-SCH-P
SFA General Fund-SFA-P - Other

Total SFA General Fund-SFA-P

Shackelford-SFA-P
Slater-SFA-P

Student Leadership-SFA-P
Van Brunt-SFA-P

Vosloh Mem-SFA-P
Vosloh Reg-SFA-P

Vosloh Voc-SFA-P

5.SFA - Other

Total 5.SFA
6.GRANTS

Arthur N. Rupe Foundation

City of Pasadena CDBG-GNT-R

LAUP-GNTN-R
LAUP Events
LAUP-GNTN-R - Other
Total LAUP-GNTN-R
MWD Water Quality-GNT-R

Nursing & Dent. Jameson-GNT-R

Parsons Grant-GNT-R

Re-Tooling Auto Tech-GNT-R
Upward Bound Agency-GNTN-R

Total 6.GRANTS
7.SPECIALS

Art Assoc-Capital Camp-AGCN-S

Evelyn Brandt-SFA-P

Fund for Veterans Edu-AGCN-S

Italian American-SCH-S
United for Vets-AGC-R

Total 7.SPECIALS
8.0SHER FUNDS

Osher - Alexander Family Sch
Osher - Asian Pacific American
Osher - D & S Gertmenian Sch
Osher - D Mitoma & M Inouye Sch

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Sub-accounts

13,472.75
18,578.39
5,724.91

282,483.03

10.49
61,395.58

03.31.2017 Alicoable Income 03.31.2017 Allocation Pro-Rata
Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
22,422.39 22,422.39 816.47 23,238.86 0.11% E 100%
3,370.00 3,370.00 122.71 3,492.71 0.02% E 100%
201,465.66 201,465.66 7,335.97 208,801.63 0.95% E 100%
178,766.77 178,766.77 6,509.43 185,276.20 0.84% E 100%
59,545.15 59,545.15 2,168.22 61,713.37 0.28% E 100%
2,291.62 2,291.62 83.44 2,375.06 0.01% E 100%
14,638.16 14,638.16 533.02 15,171.18 0.07% E 100%
7,569.10 7,569.10 275.61 7,844.71 0.04% E 100%
20,576.14 20,576.14 749.24 21,325.38 0.10% E 100%
3,433.65 3,433.65 125.03 3,558.68 0.02% E 100%
13,653.06 13,653.06 497.15 14,150.21 0.06% E 100%
5,875.61 5,875.61 213.95 6,089.56 0.03% E 100%
1,281.89 1,281.89 46.68 1,328.57 0.01% E 100%
35,066.72 35,066.72 1,276.88 36,343.60 0.16% E 100%
64,309.36 64,309.36 2,341.70 66,651.06 0.30% E 100%
27,437.98 27,437.98 999.10 28,437.08 0.13% E 100%
3,696.44 3,696.44 134.60 3,831.04 0.02% E 100%
145,430.57 145,430.57 5,295.56 150,726.13 0.68% E 100%
32,255.93 32,255.93 1,174.54 33,430.47 0.15% E 100%
4,940.38 4,940.38 179.89 5,120.27 0.02% E 100%
72,337.28 72,337.28 2,634.02 74,971.30 0.34% E 100%
53,863.05 53,863.05 1,961.32 55,824.37 0.25% E 100%
83,621.39 83,621.39 3,044.91 86,666.30 0.39% E 100%
27,640.22 27,640.22 1,006.46 28,646.68 0.13% E 100%
1,728,412.35 1,728,412.35 62,936.67 1,791,349.02 8.12% E 100%
22,624.56 22,624.56 823.83 23,448.39 0.11% E 100%
15,678.97 15,678.97 570.92 16,249.89 0.07% E 100%
20,359.30 20,359.30 741.34 21,100.64 0.10% E 100%
18,212.67 18,212.67 663.18 18,875.85 0.09% E 100%
4,177.33 4,177.33 152.11 4,329.44 0.02% E 100%
3,540.77 3,540.77 128.93 3,669.70 0.02% E 100%
52,808.78 52,808.78 1,922.93 54,731.71 0.25% E 100%
9,469.68 9,469.68 344.82 9,814.50 0.04% E 100%
12,479.12 12,479.12 454.40 12,933.52 0.06% E 100%
- 0.00% E 100%
490.58 13,963.33
676.49 19,254.88
208.46 5,933.37
10,286.05 292,769.08
320,259.08 320,259.08 1.50% E 100%
4,392.42 4,392.42 159.94 4,552.36 0.02% E 100%
266,457.57 266,457.57 9,702.52 276,160.09 1.25% E 100%
23,388.58 23,388.58 851.65 24,240.23 0.11% E 100%
86,107.42 86,107.42 3,135.43 89,242.85 0.40% E 100%
5,198.18 5,198.18 189.28 5,387.46 0.02% E 100%
5,218.63 5,218.63 190.03 5,408.66 0.02% F 0%
2,164.47 2,164.47 78.81 2,243.28 0.01% E 0%
0.00 - -
4,961,441.50 4,961,441.50 180,660.96 5,142,102.46
826.05 - 826.05 0.00% F 0%
46,563.09 - 46,563.09 0.00% F 0%
- 10.49
61,395.58
61,406.07 - 0.00% F 0%
951.37 - 951.37 0.00% F 0%
3,647.79 - 3,647.79 0.00% F 0%
64.53 - 64.53 0.00% F 0%
3,378.29 - 3,378.29 0.00% F 0%
715.55 - - 715.55 0.00% F 0%
117,552.74 0.00 0.00 117,552.74
99,369.49 - 99,369.49 0.00% G 0%
0.00 - - 0.00% G 0%
32,547.76 - 32,547.76 0.00% G 0%
17,621.18 - 17,621.18 0.00% G 0%
129,609.23 - 129,609.23 0.00% G 0%
279,147.66 0.00 0.00 279,147.66
15,683.61 15,683.61 0.00% H 0%
21,432.54 - 21,432.54 0.00% H 0%
15,183.61 - 15,183.61 0.00% H 0%
15,633.61 - 15,633.61 0.00% H 0%

03.31.2017 Allocation

Page 50f 10



Y4

PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
March 31, 2017

774,879.73 03/31/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

774,879.73 Net Investment Income

Osher - Elton C Davis Mem Sch
Osher - Fnd Endowment KPCC
Osher - G Yee & Dr M Kao Memo
Osher - Honor of Bill Calfas
Osher- J-Jen & N L C Chang Sch
Osher - Jack Scott Scholarship
Osher - K&R Sugimoto FamTrst
Osher - Misc
Osher - PCC Retirees' Assoc
Osher - R Westerbeck Perfm Art
Osher - R Westerbeck Sch
Osher - R Westerbeck Visual Med
Osher - Scholarship-SCH-S
Osher - T Yizhao &Y C Chang Sc
Osher - Zillgitt Fashion
Osher - Zillgitt Nursing

Total 8.0SHER FUNDS

9. PCCF Endow
Alyce & Spud Williamson-SCH-P
Anatomy & Physiology-SCH-G
Ann Marsh-Northem Trst-SCH-G
Bill & Brenda Galloway - SCH-P
Bill & Judy Opel Fund-SCH-G
Boone/Fetter Family - SCH-P
Capital Guardian Trust - SCH-P
Carol Liu Sch - SCH-G
Clifford Swan Invest - SCH-G
Dorvin & Betty Leis Fam-SCH-P
Eleven Twenty Seven Found-SCH-G
Emcor Sch - SCH-G
Eric Sheng Huang Memorial-SCH-G
Fletcher Jones Sch - SCH-G
Harmry Montgomery - SCH-G
Hotel Constance - SCH-G
J Aspberger & C Adams-SCH-G
Michael D Antonovich-SCH-G
Peggy Phelps - SCH-G
Robert Brough SCH-G
Sandi Mejia Sch - SCH-G
Sami Family Foundation - SCH-G
Sharp Seating Co - SCH-G
Steve Madison - SCH-G
Sugimoto Foundation - SCH-G
Sun & IPBWS Sch - SCH-G
Thomson Student Excellenc-SCH-G
Tony & Clara Fellow - SCH-G
Wells Fargo Sch - SCH-G
William & Holly Hawkins - SCH-G

Total 9. PCCF Endow

91.UNR
Bank Error Needs Analysis
Radio Center Pledge-UNR-U
RE - Unrestricted Funds-UNR-U
Unrestricted - 08-09 Budget
Unrestricted - 09-10 Budget
Unrestricted - 10-11 Budget
Unrestricted - 11-12 Budget
Unrestricted - 12-13 Budget
Unrestricted - 13-14 Budget
Unrestricted - 14-15 Budget
Unrestricted - 15-16 Budget
Unrestricted - 16-17 Budget

Total 91.UNR

95.Investment Income
95.Invest Income-Osher
95.Invest Income-PCC
95.Invest Income-SFA

Total 95.Investment Income

96.Closed Funds
A Gathering of Young Leaders-R
Academic Senate-AGC-P
African American Trans-SCH-R
Alumni 50th Reunion-AGC-R
Angela Adanto-SCH-R

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

03.31.2017 Allcoable Income 03.31.2017 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
15,683.61 - 15,683.61 0.00% H 0%
376,786.99 - 376,786.99 0.00% H 0%
15,833.60 - 15,833.60 0.00% H 0%
36,615.59 - 36,615.59 0.00% H 0%
15,683.61 - 15,683.61 0.00% H 0%
24,631.81 - 24,631.81 0.00% H 0%
67,954.27 - 67,954.27 0.00% H 0%
9,441.22 - 9,441.22 0.00% H 0%
16,030.18 - 16,030.18 0.00% H 0%
283,192.79 - 283,192.79 0.00% H 0%
581,492.58 - 581,492.58 0.00% H 0%
289,174.37 - 289,174.37 0.00% H 0%
24,500.00 - 24,500.00 0.00% H 0%
15,633.61 - 15,633.61 0.00% H 0%
118,907.72 - 118,907.72 0.00% H 0%
116,007.72 - 116,007.72 0.00% H 0%
2,075,503.04 0.00 0.00 2,075,503.04
26,158.48 26,158.48 952.51 27,110.99 0.12% D 100%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
9,759.33 - - 9,759.33 0.00% B 0%
26,158.48 26,158.48 952.51 27,110.99 0.12% D 100%
2,500.00 - - 2,500.00 0.00% B 0%
25,751.74 25,751.74 937.70 26,689.44 0.12% D 100%
26,692.78 26,692.78 971.96 27,664.74 0.13% D 100%
4,849.44 - - 4,849.44 0.00% B 0%
9,566.89 - - 9,566.89 0.00% B 0%
101,139.64 101,139.64 3,682.80 104,822.44 0.48% D 100%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
4,849.44 - - 4,849.44 0.00% B 0%
2,681.49 - - 2,681.49 0.00% B 0%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
4,849.45 - - 4,849.45 0.00% B 0%
4,849.44 - - 4,849.44 0.00% B 0%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
2,462.50 - - 2,462.50 0.00% B 0%
9,340.22 - - 9,340.22 0.00% B 0%
5,819.33 - - 5,819.33 0.00% B 0%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
7,274.17 - - 7,274.17 0.00% B 0%
19,857.77 9,928.89 361.54 20,219.31 0.05% C 50%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
7,274.17 - - 7,274.17 0.00% B 0%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
5,819.33 - - 5,819.33 0.00% B 0%
2,424.66 - - 2,424.66 0.00% B 0%
331,901.32 215,830.01 7,859.02 339,760.34
0.00 - - 0.00%
0.00 - - - 0.00%
0.00 - - 0.00%
0.00 - - - 0.00%
0.00 - - - 0.00%
0.00 - - 0.00%
0.00 - - 0.00%
0.00 - - 0.00%
0.00 - - - 0.00%
0.00 - - - 0.00%
0.00 - - - 0.00%
2,177,748.86 2,177,748.86 79,298.36 2,257,047.22 10.23% A 0%
2,177,748.86 2,177,748.86 79,298.36 2,257,047.22
0.00 =
774,879.73 (774,879.73)
0.00 -
774,879.73 0.00 (774,879.73) 0.00
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%

03.31.2017 Allocation

Page 6 of 10



PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
March 31, 2017

774,879.73 03/31/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

774,879.73 Net Investment Income

Y4s

Architectural Achieve-SCH-R
Armen Sarafian-SCH-P

Art Alliance-GNT-R

Art History-AGC-R

Art Ryon-SFA-P

Arthur Wiley-SFA-P

Artist In Residence Inv-AGC-R
Aspires-West-AGC-R

Assn Afro Amer Relations-SFA-P
Atheltic Dept Katrina-AGC-R
Autmated Extemnal Defibu-AGC-R
Bill Sandstorm-AGC-R

Blackwell Family Sch.-SCH-R
Bus. Info. Technology-AGC-R
Business General-AGC-R

C. Holland-SFA-P

Camegie Foundation-GNT-R
Carole Kretzer Trust-SCH-R
CCC Linked Leaming Init-GNTN-R
CEC Avon Grant lI-GNT-R

CEC Campaign Fund-AGC-R
CEC General Fund-AGC-R

CEC Pasadena Parent Proj-AGRN-R
CEC Rose Garden-AGC-R

CEC Youth Leadership-AGC-R
Charles Pyne-SFA-P

College Advancement
Communication General-SCH-R
Comp Science Scholarship-SCH-R
Cordon Scholarship-SCH-R
Counsel Highschool Std-SCH-R
Counseling HS-SCH-R

Cycling For Fitness-AGC-R
David Ledbetter Sch-R

Dean's Award-SCH-R

Dept Of Comm-SFA-P

Don Liercke-SFA-P
Dreamkeepers-GNTN-R

DSPS

DSPS-GNT-R

DSPS Emergency Fund-AGC-R
Electrical Program-AGC-R
Elizabeth Jensen-SCH-P

English & For Languages-AGC-R
Entrepreneur Net of SGV-GNT-R
EOPS Scholarship-SCH-R

ESL Robot Project-GNT-R

Ethel & Vance Burch-SCH-R
Fostering Stdt Sucess-GNT-R
Foundation Operations Gen-AGC-R
Frank Araiza Sch Fund-SCH-R
Friends of Special Svcs-AGC-R
Gene Miller-SFA-P

Girls Day-AGC-R

Global Pos. Berger Grant-GNT-R
Golf Toumament-AGC-R

Gospel Choir General-AGC-R
Harill Finn Telecom Sch-SCH-R
Harvey Hetland-SCH-R

Health Educ Speakers-AGCN-R
Health Sci.-Frank Holmes-AGC-R
Hixon Sculpture-AGC-R

I. Holland-SFA-P

Information Technology-AGC-R
Instr Comp Center-AGC-R
Inter's Club-SFA-P

Intramural Sports Prog-GNT-R
Irwin Lewis Mem Fund-SCH-R
Isabel Carlin Mem Fund-SCH-R
J. Timmons-SFA-P

Jack Elsesser-SCH-R

Jack Porreca Memorial-SCH-R
James Bridges-AGC-R

James O Scott-SCHN-R

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

03.31.2017 Allcoable Income 03.31.2017 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts _ Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class _ Share [1]
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - - - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%

03.31.2017 Allocation

Page 7 of 10



qw

PCC Foundation 774,879.73 03/31/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

Net Income Allcation -

March 31, 2017 774,879.73 Net Investment Income

03.31.2017 Allcoable Income 03.31.2017 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts  Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]

Janle Long-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
JBL-Comm College Pgms-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Jerene Hewitt Memorial-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Jerry & Temi Kohl Sch-SCH-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Jewish Literature-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Jim Gonzalez Fund Raiser 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
JW PartTime Fac Travel-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Karen Norris Memorial-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Kathryn Thomas-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Keppie Mem'L-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
La Raza-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Lancer Band-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Lancer Band Uniforms-AGCN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Laura Davis-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
LEAP Frog-AGRN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Library Books & Ref Mat-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Life Sciences Fund-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Lillian Zeigler-SCH-P 0.00 - - 0.00% X 0%
Loel Geology-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Lorraine Wyler Memorial-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Louise Davis Bingham-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Lucile Jones Fund SCH-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Madrid 2007 Program 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Margaret O'Donnel Mem-SCH-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Marion Murphy-SCH-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Mark Mem Fd-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Mid-Valley Arts League-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Mildred Mints-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Miriam Bass Book-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Monrovia Rockhounds-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Muir HS Leaming Gardens-AGCN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Mural Proj One Colorado-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
National Sci Tour llI-FAGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Natural Sci-Parson Grant-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Natural Science Courtesy-AGCN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Neville Williams Fund-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Norris Grant-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Nursing Patron Saints-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Occidental Petrol Corp-SCHN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Osher - Received 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Pasadena Art Alliance-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Pasadena Digital Collab-AGCN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Pasadena FNDN Grant-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Pass Program-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Phil Robinson-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Philosopher-Citizen Inst-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Photo-Joumalism-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Plant Fund-PLT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Pre-Press Lab PIA-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
President Office Fund-AGRN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Radio Center Pledge-AGC-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Radio Center Pledge-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Rafael Caldreon Sch-SCHN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Ralph Hallman-SCHN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Ray kidd Memorial-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Richard Rose-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Robinson Field-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
San Quintin Mammoth Proj-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Sarafian-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Schol Servs-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Sessions-Community Tech-GNT-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
SGV Leaming Center-GNT-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Sister City-SFA-P 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Skandia Lodge SCHN-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Soc. Sciences General-AGC-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Specialty Care Program-GNT-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
SSPIRE GRANT-GNT-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
STARR Prog.-AGC-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Std. Nurses Asso. Leader-SCH-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Studends Unlimited-SFA-P 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Student Civic-SFA-P 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Student Health Services-AGC-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Student Services-AGC-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Student Svcs Scholarship-SCH-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 03.31.2017 Allocation Page 8 of 10



PCC Foundation 774,879.73 03/31/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income
Net Income Allcation =

March 31, 2017 774,879.73 Net Investment Income
03.31.2017 Allcoable Income 03.31.2017 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts  Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
Summer Theatre Ireland-AGC-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Sybil Blackman-SFA-P 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Syd Corp Memorial Fund-SCH-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
T.C. Kiwanis-SFA-P 0.00 0.00% X 0%
The Comell Scholarship-SCH-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
The Lee Bowling Hines-SCH-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Tom Hall Memorial-SCH-P 0.00 0.00% X 0%
TRIO Tournament of Roses GNT-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Upward Bound-AGC-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Upward Bound 0441-2009-GNTN-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Upward Bound 0607-2010-GNTN-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Upward Bound Prog-Cyber H-GNT-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
VAMS Art Gallery-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Van Amringe-SFA-P 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Verizon-GNTN-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Visiting Educators-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Vocal Jazz-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00%
Vocal Jazz-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00%
Welcome Day-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00%
Welding-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00%
Winifred Chan. Nienstedt-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00%
Woodhull-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00%
Yulliji Tajima Memorial-SCH-R 0.00 - - 0.00%
Zillgitt/Finney-SCH-P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Total 96.Closed Funds 0.00 - -

99.0ther Adjustment - Other - - -

Unclassified

25,961,181.10 21,280,306.08 (0.00) __ 25,961,181.10  100.00%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 03.31.2017 Allocation Page 9 of 10



40

PCC Foundation 774,879.73 03/31/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income
Net Income Allcation -
March 31, 2017 774,879.73 Net Investment Income
03.31.2017 Allcoable Income 03.31.2017 Allocation Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
Summary:
PCC Investment Pool
A Unrestricted 2,177,748.86 2,177,748.86 79,298.36 2,257,047.22
B Restricted <$10k - Not Participating 389,759.89 - - 389,759.89
C Restricted >$10k - 50% Participating 1,955,999.93 977,999.97 33,207.49 1,989,207.42
D Permanent - 100% Participating 13,229,147.75 13,229,147.75 481,712.92 13,710,860.67
E SFA -100% Participating 4,961,441.50 4,961,441.50 180,660.96 5,142,102.46
F Grants - Not Participating 117,552.74 - - 117,552.74
G Funds outside normal investment guideline 279,147.66 - - 279,147.66
H Osher Funds - Not Participating 2,075,503.04 - - 2,075,503.04
X Closed Funds - Not Participating - - -
Total $ 25,186,301.37 21,346,338.08 774,879.73 _$ 25,961,181.10
Sum of Non Participating Fund Balances 1,764,460.26 Theoretical Cash  22,121,217.81 Theoretical Investments
2,075,503.04 Osher Funds
Actual Cash 1,509,704.61
Theoretical Cash 1,764,460.26
Difference (254,755.64)
Note:

[1]1 Pro-Rata share for participiation in normal net investment income.

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 03.31.2017 Allocation Page 10 of 10



